
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 6, 2017 

B. Disbursements 

   1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 17-03 $217,148.40 

   2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 17-04 $172,260.63 

C. Statement of Fund Balance / Budget to Date – February 2017 

D. Contractor’s License 

E. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 17-10 Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution of Joint Powers  

      Authority Dissolution Agreement and Lease Termination Relating to Fire Training  

      Facility Association  

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Accept 2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Bid Results 

B. Accept 2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project Bid Results 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A. Administrator Reports 

14. OTHER 

15. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 20, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

**Limited to 3 minutes per person to state their concern. 

**Action: Council direction to staff for resolution or take this matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Advise audience that the purpose of the public hearing is to receive citizen input on the 
proposal to (name of project). (This is not a time to debate the issue.) 

The following f01mat will be used to conduct the hearing: 

** The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

** Councilmembers will have an opp01iunity to ask questions or comment on the 
proposal. 

** Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the 
project. Those wishing to comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes, 
except in cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their 
collective opinions voiced. The spokesperson should identify the audience group her/she 
is representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the 
group. 

**People wishing to comment are asked to state any new facts they may have within the 
3 minutes allotted. Please be specific and to the point. 

** Everyone will be given the opportunity to express their agreement or disagreement 
even if they have no new points to make. (This is not a time to debate the issue.) 

* * People wishing to speak twice will be given 2 minutes to comment on any new facts 
brought forward since the last time they spoke. 

Following public input, the Council will have a second opportunity to ask questions of 
the presenter and/or citizens. 

The public hearing will then be adjourned with the Council taking the matter under 
advisement until the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. At the next regular 
meeting, the Council will debate the issue, if necessary, state their positions and make a 
decision. NO further public input will be received at that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 6, 2017 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator 

Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Boy Scout Troop 714 

     

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None  

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – February 21, 2017 

B. Statement of Fund Balance / Budget to Date – January 2017 

C. First Quarter Billing for 2018 Payable 2019 Property Tax Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that attended the ICC Region III Educational Institute on February 2- 10; 

a special Council meeting on February 13; Employee Safety Training on February 15; City Council meeting 

on February 21; SBM Fire Policy Review meeting on February 23; Minnesota Building Permit Technician 

meeting on February 28 and the North Suburban Building Officials meeting on February 28.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in February 2017, 12 building permits were issued compared to five in 2016.  He 

reported that 10 mechanical permits were issued in February 2017 compared to seven in 2016. He reported that 

four plumbing permits were issued in February 2017 compared to five in 2016 and two fire permits were issued 

compared to none in the month of February 2016.   



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 6, 2017 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the February 2017 vacancy listing shows that there are 15 vacant/foreclosed 

residential properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which remains 

the same from last month. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which remains the same as 

last month; and 11 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale’s redemption, which is 

up one from last month.  He reported that he did post one abandoned and/or vacant property notice in month 

of February. He also reported that one Administrative Offense Ticket, and six violation notices were issued by 

the Code Enforcement Department. 

 

Mr. Brainard provided a handout on Property Line Information. He stated that the handout is provided for any 

Spring Lake Park property owner that is looking to locate their property lines when applying for a building or 

zoning permit.  

 

8.  New Business 

 

A.  City Council Travel Reimbursement Policy 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he drafted a City Council Travel Reimbursement Policy. He stated that 

staff wanted to draft one policy that would include not only mileage reimbursement for attending committee 

meetings, but also travel expenses that incur when attending a conference (e.g. the Minnesota Mayors 

Conference or League of Minnesota Cities Annual Conference). 

 

Mayor Hansen asked that a maximum amount be set for meal reimbursement as part of the policy. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that he will add a statement that meal reimbursement cannot exceed the federal 

per diem amount allowed. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if this proposed policy is similar to the City staff policy that is in place. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that it is consistent however, employees receive reimbursement for mileage 

within the city should they use their personal vehicle. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE CITY COUNCIL TRAVEL 

REIMBURSEMENT POLICY AS AMENDED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Metro Cities Membership 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided the Council with additional information from Metro Cities regarding their 

role to the City and how their organization can benefit the City. He stated that a pro-rated membership amount 

of $1,191.00 is being offered to cover the months of March through December 2017. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that as he mentioned at the Council meeting on February 21, 2017, the City 

receives approximately $3,000 in rebates each year through staff’s use of the US Bank “One Card” purchasing 

card.  He stated that these rebates are not budgeted as revenue in the General Fund budget as they can fluctuate 

based on usage.  He stated that staff recommends using a portion of the 2017 rebate to pay the dues for the 

2017 Metro Cities membership and membership for 2018 and beyond would be added to the General Fund 

budget. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if the membership is annually and could, at any time, the City can choose to 

not renew. He stated that he is willing to see how much support is offered by Metro Cities in the next year and 

would like to evaluate how well Metro Cities works with the City to help with issues that may arise. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 6, 2017 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Metro Cities does not lobby for issues specific to an individual City but 

rather assists in finding ways to connect with the correct Legislators on issues. He stated that Metro Cities is 

effective at listening to the membership group and assisting with common needs. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE METRO CITIES MEMBERSHIP. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Reduction of Substance Church Financial Surety 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the CSAH 35 sidewalk project, construction of which was a condition 

of the conditional use permit for Substance Church, is complete. He stated that the Substance Church escrow 

with the City is current and all outstanding invoices for the project have been paid. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that based on the recommendation of City Engineer Gravel, staff recommends 

reducing the financial surety from $53,500 to $5,000. He stated that the remaining $5,000 will be held until 

Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) closes the permit this spring.  He stated that RCWD wants to ensure 

that the seeding done last fall is adequate for their standards. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE REDUCTION OF SUBSTANCE CHURCH 

FINANCIAL SURETY. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

9.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that bids will be received on March 8, 2017 for the 2017 Sanitary Sewer 

Lining and 2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Projects. He stated that bid results will be presented to the Council at 

the March 20, 2017 meeting. 

 

10.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

11.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Councilmember Nelson provided a recap of the pork chop dinner on February 27, 2017. He reported that there 

was double the participants than last month. He reported that a business meeting will take place on March 8, 

2017 at 6:00 PM at Kraus-Hartig VFW and encouraged residents to attend. He stated that the Beyond the 

Yellow Ribbon chapter is working to adopt a local Army Reserve unit that is due to be deployed in the next 

few months. 

 

B.  Volunteer Picnic 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that in the past the City has hosted a volunteer appreciation event for 

members of the various city commissions and reserve officers.  He stated that since funds are no longer 

available for such events, City staff is proposing hosting an appreciation potluck picnic with contributions 

coming from the Councilmembers and City staff. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the picnic would be held on April 27, 2017 at Lakeside Park, weather 

permitting, and if there was inclement weather an alternative site would be the City garage at City Hall. He 

stated that staff and Council could provide hot dogs/brats, lemonade, coffee and cake to the volunteers and they 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 6, 2017 

 

would be welcome to bring a dish to share. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff feels an event, such as this, would be a great way to members of the 

various committees and groups to meet one another and it would provide an opportunity for the Council to 

recognize the volunteer’s time and talents that they provide to the City. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the invitation would include the Parks and Recreation coaches, Spring 

Lake Park Lions and Police Reserve Officers. Administrator Buchholtz stated that the invitation will be open 

to all volunteers but noted that the Parks and Recreation Department does host their own appreciation event for 

the coaches.  

 

Councilmember Nelson stated he is in favor of such an event and stated how important it is to recognize the 

volunteers. He stated that he is more than willing to contribute to the event. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired as to what time the event will be held and if a RSVP will be 

required for planning purposes.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that those details will be provided on the 

invitation that will be distributed to the volunteers and Council.   

 

The consensus of the Council was that they were all in favor of hosting the event. 

 

13.  Other 

 

Mayor Hansen acknowledged Boy Scout Troop 714 who attended at the meeting. They were attending the 

meeting to help them earn their merit badge, Citizen in the Community. 

 

Mayor Hanson expressed her condolences to the family members of former Councilmember Larry Raymond 

who recently passed away. 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

  

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Clearwire Communications leases cell tower space at the Arthur Street 

water tower. He stated that Sprint leases space under the Clearwire lease and they have chosen to terminate 

their lease with Clearwire.  He reported that the termination of the lease by Sprint will have a negative effect 

on the Public Utilities Renewal and Replacement Fund.  

 

B.  Councilmember Report 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported that she and Councilmember Wendling attended the open house 

at Mercy Hospital – Unity Campus. She reported that they toured the newly remodeled mental health unit and 

stated that the remodel looks very nice and it is beautiful.  She stated that the remainder of the services of Unity 

Hospital will operate in the same manner as it always has. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he drafted a joint resolution to the surrounding communities of Spring 

Lake Park for their support of keeping Unity Hospital as a full service hospital. He stated that support was 

lacking from the other communities for a joint resolution. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported that she attended the Tower Days Committee meeting and 

encouraged residents to volunteer for the event, as there will be many new events.   

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 March 6, 2017 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff thanked City staff for their work on the updated newsletter and 

commented on how nice the publication looked and contained a lot of helpful information. 

 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:38 P.M. 

              

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 



Date: Feb 2017

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#17-03

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

62239 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY BILL 980.27                    

62240 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMONTHLY BILL 2,000.00                 

62241 COTTENS INC AUTO PARTS 211.23                    

62242 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 146.27                    

62243 KAREN FISKE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 46.81                       

62244 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 1,677.35                 

62245 BARBARA HARLAN GREEN HOUSE PROGRAM RENEWAL 55.00                       

62246 JOANN SWANSON REFUND 89.00                       

62247 LEE ANN LANDSTROM INSTRUCTOR FEE 65.00                       

62248 MARCO CONTRACT 58.17                       

62249 MINNESOTA GFOA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 60.00                       

62250 MRPA COURSE AND EXAM 575.00                    

62251 PLUNKETT'S INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 52.87                       

62252 TAPCO SOLAR SCHOOL CROSSING SIGN 12,949.85               

62253 TASC MARCH ADMIN FEE 30.08                       

62254 THOMAS & TONI PARRISH REFUND 23.00                       

62255 VICTOR & CHRISTINA CELADITA OVERPAYMENT FINAL WATER BILL 141.53                    

62256 WILL ROGERS MEMORIAL MUSEUM EXTENDED TOUR TEXAS 110.00                    

62257 AFLAC PAYROLL 40.70                       

62258 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 260.04                    

62259 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 437.32                    

62260 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,528.15                 

62261 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 21.87                       

62262 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 10,398.96               

62263 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                    

62264 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 102.00                    

62265 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 56.00                       

62266 ALLEGRA PRINT & IMAGING ENVELOPES 512.66                    

62267 AMERICAN MESSAGING FEB SERVICES 3.11                         

62268 ANOKA COUNTY PROPERTY RECORDS TNT AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1,493.19                 

62269 COMMERS PRINTING INC BUSINESS CARDS 198.00                    

62270 DEAN-O-MITE ENTERTAINMENT SWEETHEAR DANCE SERVICES 300.00                    

62271 CITY OF FRIDLEY SUMMER & FALL TRIPS 2016 3,108.68                 

62272 GMS INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES INC SUPPLIES 241.92                    

62273 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC JAN LOCATES 17.55                       

62274 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS SINGLE PORT WIRED UNIT AND GPS 13,534.05               

62275 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC JAN TOTAL COLIFORM BACTERIA 72.00                       

62276 JIM BERNER VALENTINE ENTERTAINMENT 150.00                    

62277 JONEEN NORTHQUEST REFUND 70.00                       

62278 MAD SCIENCE OF MINNESOTA INSTRUCTOR FEE 861.00                    

62279 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,826.91                 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Feb 2017

Page:  2

Claim Res.#17-03

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

62280 JILL MASON INSTRUCTOR 299.00                    

62281 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL INSTRUCTOR 861.00                    

62282 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES 555.55                    

62283 PATRICIA KLINE REFUND 12.00                       

62284 PLAISTED COMPANIES, INC RECYLE CONCRETE DELIVERED 945.59                    

62285 SET PROCESSING SOLUTIONS ROLLS 620.00                    

62286 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FEB FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 17,288.00               

62287 TROBEC BUS SERVICE INC BUS SERVICES 550.00                    

62288 VALLEY-RICH CO., INC. JAN SERVICES LABOR/EQUIPMENT 9,088.94                 

62289 JOHN ANGELL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 143.86                    

62290 COMCAST FEB SERVICES 115.42                    

62291 DAN GOOD CATERING SENIOR LUNCHEON 2,160.00                 

62292 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 59.13                       

62293 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 MOTOR GASKET 521.30                    

62294 G & K SERVICES MATS 165.80                    

62295 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR 528.00                    

62296 MCCLELLAN SALES INC SHOVEL LH SQUARE 113.70                    

62297 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL MARCH WASTE WATER SERVICES 41,594.02               

62298 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC BEARING ROTOR BEARING 122.12                    

62299 KRISTINE PEARSON MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 77.04                       

62300 RENE PERKINS WATER MAIN BREAK SERVICE 2,540.00                 

62301 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT CITY HALL 110.32                    

62302 U.S.T.I. UTILITY E-BILLING 10.08                       

62303 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN JAN SERVICES 7,023.38                 

62304 AFLAC PAYROLL 40.70                       

62305 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 260.04                    

62306 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 437.32                    

62307 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,528.15                 

62308 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                       

62309 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 10,398.96               

62310 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                    

62311 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 102.00                    

62312 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 56.00                       

62313 ADVANCED GRAPHIX INC SQUAD 217 GRAPHICS 605.00                    

62314 CARGILL, INC DEICER SALT 13,521.18               

62315 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL FEES 9,788.37                 

62316 CENTERPOINT ENERGY JAN UTILITIY SERVICES 4,076.07                 

62317 COMPUTER EXPLORERS INSTRUCTOR 660.00                    

62318 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMARCH MANAGED SERVICES 2,000.00                 

62319 CONNEXUS ENERGY JAN UTILITIY SERVICES 417.88                    

62320 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES OIL CHANGES 19.95                       

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Feb 2017

Page:  3

Claim Res.#17-03

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

62321 COTTENS INC AUTO SUPPLIES 103.38                    

62322 DODGE OF BURNSVILLE AUTO SERVICES 1,441.73                 

62323 DONNA BOROBANSKY REFUND 12.00                       

62324 Eckberg Lammers Briggs Wolff & Vierling LEGAL FEES 4,895.00                 

62325 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 172.01                    

62326 FINANCE AND COMMERCE PUBLISHING 276.56                    

62327 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLYING EVENT 1,702.40                 

62328 KATH FUEL OIL SERVICE SUPPLIES 870.09                    

62329 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES PATROL SUBSCRIPTION 990.00                    

62330 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR 224.00                    

62331 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 495.63                    

62332 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 860.20                    

62333 MBPTA MEMBERSHIP DUES 100.00                    

62334 MEDICS TRAINING, INC TRAINING 725.00                    

62335 MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH 1ST QTR WATER SUPPLY FEE 3,478.00                 

62337 MN DEP'T OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 4TH QTR SURCHARGES 1,112.21                 

62338 MOCIC    ATTN: MEMBERSHIP MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00                    

62339 M-R SIGN CO INC CROSSWALK SIGN FOR PED. WALK 407.40                    

62340 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC TRANSAXLE WORKMAN REPAIR 735.68                    

62341 MUNICIPAL PAVING PLANT ASPHALT MIX 446.24                    

62342 NETWORK ACCESS PRODUCTS INC EQUIPMENT REPAIR 811.50                    

62343 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 278.43                    

62344 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FEB FIBER OPTIC MONTHLY FEE 50.00                       

62345 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 27.96                       

62346 PLASSEIN PROPERTIES OVERPAYMENT FINAL WATER BILL 46.94                       

62347 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 505.00                    

62348 SUBURBAN RATE AUTHORITY 1ST HALF MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENT 434.00                    

62349 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV FEB 6 YD FRONT LOAD 272.00                    

62350 XCEL ENERGY JAN UTILITY SERVICES 11,082.28               

217,148.40            

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



  Date: Feb 2017

  Page:  4

  Claim Res.#17-03

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer









 





 





 

























 



 

Police Report 

February 2017 

Submitted for Council Meeting March 20, 2017 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to four hundred and forty calls for service for the 

month of February 2017. This is compared to responding to three hundred and seventy-one calls for 

service in February of 2016. 

The police department for the month of February 2017 donated seven more bikes to the Robert and 

Wilma Burbach Bike Foundation known as “Bikes 4 Kids” located in Ham Lake, MN. These donations are 

made as part of the police departments continued attempt to build positive community relations with 

our communities. “Bikes 4 Kids” provides bikes to youths in communities that are not able to obtain 

them otherwise.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Chlebeck reports handling five calls for service for the month of 

February 2017 at our local schools, along with twenty-three student contacts, five escorts and four 

follow up investigations to school related issues. Officer Chlebeck also reports that he attended the 

“Winter Formal Dance- known as Sno-Daze” at the school and everyone appeared to have a good time, 

without any issues being noted. Officer Chlebeck has also attended four Basketball Games for the month 

of February. Officer Chlebeck did note that there has been an increase in students losing their phones 

while at school by leaving them in common areas of the school. For further details, see Officer 

Chlebeck’s attached report.   

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of seventy-two cases for the month of February 2017. 

Fifty-eight of these cases are felony in nature, five of these cases are gross misdemeanor in nature and 

nine of these cases are misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker also continues to monitor six 

forfeiture cases on an ongoing basis bringing them to a conclusion as soon as possible. Investigator 

Baker also reports an increase in Domestic Violence cases for the month. Investigator Baker investigated 

a domestic assault case where one participant was stabbed with a knife and another case where an 

individual violated an existing “Domestic Abuse No Contact Order” with an assault and theft of property. 

Both cases were brought to conclusions by arrests and charges being filed. For further details, see 

Investigator Bakers attached report.  



The Spring Lake Park Police Department Office Staff remain steadfast in their duties, typing and imaging 

reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and information, while continuing to 

address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up Window”, along with other duties that may be 

assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of February has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend numerous meetings on a daily basis 

throughout the month representing the City of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. On 

February 28, 2017, I attended a “Twin Cities Security Partnership” meeting held at the US Bank Stadium 

for a “Security Summit” for the upcoming “Super Bowl 52” that will be held here in Minneapolis in 2018. 

It is estimated that well over a 100,000 people will be attending this event and that it will bring with it 

numerous other issues that will need to be addressed by local law enforcement agencies. It will also 

require the assistance of not only surrounding law enforcement agencies but also our State and Federal 

partners. This provided a great deal of information regarding the planning and orchestration of such an 

event and what will be needed to make it a success and keep not only our residents safe but all those 

that are attending from other parts of the country.  

This will end my report for the month.  

Are there any questions? 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

February 2017 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 72 
 

Felony    58 

Gross Misdemeanor  5 

Misdemeanor   9 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    4 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    0 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    58 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   1 

Closed/Inactive    9 

 

  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

February 2017 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 5 23 4 4 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School   1  

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 5 23 5 4 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 3 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 1 

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 1 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 7, 2017 

Subject: Dissolution of Fire Training Association JPA 
 

In 1991, the cities of Fridley, Brooklyn Center, Spring Lake Park, Blaine and Mounds View 
entered into a joint powers agreement (JPA) to form a Fire Training Association.  The purpose of 
this JPA was to jointly construct, use and maintain a fire training facility.  The facility is currently 
located on the former Columbia Arena site in Fridley. 
 
As you have heard, the former Columbia Arena site in Fridley is being redeveloped and the 
facility’s location on that site conflicts with that redevelopment.  Instead of relocating the fire 
training facility, the member departments (SBM, Brooklyn Center and Fridley Fire Departments) 
have decided that there is no longer a need for the fire training facility and that the JPA and the 
lease agreement for the fire training facility should be terminated. 
 
SBM has, under direction of legal counsel, secured “tail” insurance that will cover any liability for 
the Association until the buildings have been removed and the assets distributed as outlined in the 
JPA. 
 
The attached resolution authorizes dissolution of the JPA and termination of the lease and 
authorizes the Mayor and Administrator to sign any documents associated with the JPA 
dissolution and lease termination. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this action, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-
6491. 





 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-10 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF  

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DISSOLUTION AGREEMENT AND  

LEASE TERMINATION RELATING TO FIRE TRAINING FACILITY ASSOCIATION  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority set forth in Minn. Stat. § 471.59, the cities of 

Fridley, Spring Lake Park, Blaine, Mounds View, and Brooklyn Center (collectively the 

“Cities”) entered into a Joint Powers Agreement in 1991 entitled Joint Powers Agreement – Fire 

Training Association (the “JPA”) for the construction and operation of the Fire Training 

Association (the “Association”), a joint powers entity under Minnesota law; and 

WHEREAS, the Association originally consisted of four Member Departments with 

Spring Lake Park, Blaine, and Mounds View collectively considered one Member Department 

(“SBM”) and Fridley, Columbia Heights, and Brooklyn Center individually comprising the other 

three Member Departments; and  

 WHEREAS, at the time they entered into the JPA, the Cities determined that it was to 

their mutual advantage to form a single joint powers entity under Minnesota Statutes Section 

471.59, to jointly and collectively construct, use, and maintain a fire training facility; and 

 WHEREAS, the fire training facility, comprised of several structures, improvements and 

fixtures, and alternatively referred to as the fire training center or the building (collectively, the 

“Facility”) was constructed on real property owned by Fridley located at 348 71st Avenue NE, 

Fridley, Minnesota or alternatively identified as 300 71st Avenue, Fridley, Minnesota (the 

“Property”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Cities amended the JPA in 1994 with the execution of the Amendment 

Of Joint Powers Agreement For Construction And Operation Of Fire Training Site (the 

“Amendment”), which terminated the participation of one Member Department, Columbia 

Heights, from the JPA; and  

 WHEREAS, following the construction of the Facility, the City of Fridley and the 

Association entered into a twenty-five year lease, the Fire Training Center Lease Agreement (the 

“Lease”) for its rental in 1997; 

 WHEREAS, the Property is now being redeveloped as a part of the City of Fridley’s 

construction of the new City Hall Campus, the Facility’s location conflicts with those 

redevelopment plans, and the Member Departments, including the City of Spring Lake Park, 

have determined that there is no longer a need for the JPA; and 



WHEREAS, based upon the foregoing circumstances, the cities and their respective 

Member Departments desire to terminate the Lease and to dissolve and terminate the Fire 

Training Association JPA;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park:  

 

1. The City Council hereby approves the Termination of the Fire Training Center Lease 

Agreement relating to the Property and authorizes the Mayor and City Administrator 

to execute the same; and 

 

2. The City Council hereby approves the dissolution of the Fire Training Association 

and its JPA and authorizes the Mayor and City Administrator to execute the 

Dissolution Agreement related to the same. 

 

 

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park this 20th day of March, 

2017.  

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



1 

 

DISSOLUTION AGREEMENT 

This Dissolution Agreement (the “Agreement”), is entered into by and between the City 

of Fridley (“Fridley”), the City of Brooklyn Center (“Brooklyn Center”), the City of Spring Lake 

Park (“Spring Lake Park”), the City of Blaine (“Blaine”), and the City of Mounds View 

(“Mounds View”), all Minnesota municipal corporations, hereinafter collectively referred to as 

the “Cities”, and Spring Lake Park Fire Department Incorporated, a Minnesota non-profit 

corporation.  

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority set forth in Minn. Stat. § 471.59, the Cities entered 

into a Joint Powers Agreement in 1991 entitled Joint Powers Agreement – Fire Training 

Association (the “JPA”), a copy of which is attached hereto, as Exhibit A, for the construction 

and operation of the Fire Training Association (the “Association”); and 

WHEREAS, the Association originally consisted of four Member Departments with 

Spring Lake Park, Blaine, and Mounds View collectively considered one Member Department 

(“SBM”) and Fridley, Columbia Heights, and Brooklyn Center individually comprising the other 

three Member Departments; and  

 WHEREAS, at the time they entered into the JPA, the Cities determined that it was to 

their mutual advantage to form a single joint powers entity under Minnesota Statutes Section 

471.59, to jointly and collectively construct, use, and maintain a fire training facility; and 

 WHEREAS, the fire training facility, comprised of several structures, improvements and 

fixtures, and alternatively referred to as the fire training center or the building (collectively, the 

“Facility”) was constructed on real property owned by Fridley located at 348 71st Avenue NE, 

Fridley, Minnesota or alternatively identified as 300 71st Avenue, Fridley, Minnesota (the 

“Property”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Cities amended the JPA in 1994 with the execution of the Amendment 

Of Joint Powers Agreement For Construction And Operation Of Fire Training Site (the 

“Amendment”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B, which terminated the 

participation of one Member Department, Columbia Heights, from the JPA; and  

 WHEREAS, the Property is being redeveloped, the Facility’s location conflicts with 

those development plans, and the Member Departments have determined that there is no longer a 

need for the JPA; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the foregoing circumstances, Cities and their respective 

Member Departments desire to dissolve and terminate the JPA. 



2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cities and their respective Member Departments agree as 

follows: 

1. The Association shall divide all assets and liabilities, if any, among the remaining 

Member Departments in proportion to the contribution of the remaining Member 

Departments, as provided in Paragraph 17 of the JPA.  

2. To dissolve the JPA and terminate the Chief’s Board and Operations Committee created 

 by and through the JPA upon the completion of division and distribution of all assets and 

 the liabilities other than the Facility and the Property.  

3. The Facility and Property shall revert back to Fridley, upon dissolution, as provided in 

 Paragraphs 16 and 17 of the JPA.  

4. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

 deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

5. The effective date of this Agreement shall be the date upon which the last of the Cities 

 has caused this Agreement to be executed pursuant to an authorizing resolution of its 

 governing body.  

 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.] 

 

  



3 

 

CITY OF FRIDLEY 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Mayor Scott Lund    Date 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

City Manager Walter Wysopal  Date 

 

  



4 

 

CITY OF BROOKLYN CENTER 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Mayor Tim Willson    Date 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

City Manager Curt Boganey   Date 

 

 

  



5 

 

CITY OF BLAINE 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Mayor Tom Ryan    Date 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

City Manager Clark Arneson   Date 

 

 

  



6 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Mayor Cindy Hansen    Date 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

City Administrator Daniel Buchholtz  Date 

 

  



7 

 

CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Mayor Carol A. Mueller   Date 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

City Administrator Jim Ericson  Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

SPRING LAKE PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT INCORPORATED 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Chief Charlie V. Smith IV   Date 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

TERMINATION OF THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER  

LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Termination of the Fire Training Center Lease Agreement (the “Termination”), is 

entered into by and between the City of Fridley (“Fridley”), a Minnesota municipal corporation, 

and the Fire Training Association, a Minnesota joint powers entity (the “Association”), 

hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Parties”. 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority set forth in Minn. Stat. § 471.59 as well as the 

1991 Joints Powers Agreement – Fire Training Association (the “JPA”) and the 1994 

Amendment of Joint Powers Agreement for Construction and Operation Of Fire Training Site 

(the “Amendment”),  Fridley and other municipal fire departments created the Association with 

the purpose of constructing and operating a fire training facility, alternatively referred to as a fire 

training center or the building, comprised of several structures, improvements and fixtures 

(collectively, the “Facility”) for firefighter training purposes; and 

WHEREAS, following the creation of the Association, Fridley and the Association 

entered into a twenty-five year lease agreement entitled Fire Training Center Lease Agreement 

(the “Agreement”) on June 9, 1997, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. § 471.59, the JPA, the Amendment and the Agreement 

authorized the Association’s Member Departments and other entities to use the Facility located 

at 300 71st Avenue, Fridley, Minnesota or alternatively described as 348 71st Avenue NE, 

Fridley, Minnesota (the “Property”); and   

 WHEREAS, the Property is being redeveloped and the location of the Facility interferes 

with the redevelopment of the Property. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. To terminate the Agreement. 

 

2. Notwithstanding this Termination, the Association affirms its indemnification obligation 

pursuant to Paragraph 1 of the Agreement and that the Association’s indemnification 

obligation shall survive this Termination. 

 

3. Pursuant to Paragraph 3 of the Agreement and Paragraphs 16 and 17 of the JPA, upon the 

effective date of this Termination, ownership of the Facility and Property reverts to and 

thereafter belong to Fridley. 

 



2 

 

4. This Termination may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

5. The effective date of this Termination shall be the date upon which the last of the Parties 

has caused this Termination to be executed pursuant to an authorizing resolution of its 

governing body. 

 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank] 

  



3 

 

CITY OF FRIDLEY 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Scott Lund     Date 

Mayor 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Walter Wysopal    Date 

City Manager 

  



4 

 

FIRE TRAINING ASSOCIATION 

CITY OF BROOKLYN CENTER 

 

        ______________________ 

Chief Jeremy Hulke      Date 

City of Brooklyn Center 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

FIRE TRAINING ASSOCIATION 

SPRING LAKE PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT INCORPORATED 

 

        ______________________ 

Chief Charlie V. Smith IV     Date 

Spring Lake Park Fire Department Incorporated 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

FIRE TRAINING ASSOCIATION 

CITY OF FRIDLEY 

 

        ______________________ 

Chief John Berg      Date 

City of Fridley 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























FIRE TRAINING CENTER LEASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is intended to be a lease of the below described premises, including any
structure or other fixtures thereon, between the City of Fridley, Minnesota, a Minnesota
municipality governed by the laws of that State as well as its own municipal charter, as
owner of the aforesaid premises, and the re Training Association, a Joint Powers
Authority created pursuant to the Minnesota Joint Powers Act (Minnesota Statutes
Section 471. 59 et seq.) between the Cities of Fridley, Brooklyn Center, Spring Lake Park, 
Blaine and Mounds View, all located in and governed by the laws of the State of
Minnesota. 

In consideration of the sum of twenty-five dollars ($ 25. 00), and other good and valuable

consideration, the City of Fridley ( hereinafter, " the City") agrees to lease to the Fire

Training Association ( hereinafter, " the Association"), certain property located within the
City, having a street address of 300 71" Avenue, and a legal description as shown on the
attached " Sketch and Description" dated 5- 27-97 prepared by Kurth Surveying Inc., 
together with and including any and all fixtures, including structures, thereon, for a period
of twenty- five years, be inning on the 9' day of June, 1997. 

In addition to, and as part of the terms and agreements herein, the City and the
Association agree to the following: 

l. The Association agrees to insure against, and hold the City harmless from, any and all
claims ofany type, condition, or classification, including those for casualty or other
personal injury, that arise on the premises, or from any activities that are conducted on the
premises, during the r.ourse ofthis lease. 

2. This agreement is not assignable in whole or part to any other party or entity without
the express consent of the City ofFridley. 

3. Any and all structures and fixtures placed on the property shall, on expiration or
termination of this lease, belong to the City of Fridley. 

4. This Agreement can be terminated or modified at any time by mutual agreement
between the City and the Association. A breach ofany of tl e terms of this lease shall also
be grounds for its termination by the non-breachin party. Eailure of either party to
terminate this Agreement for any violation of its terms shall not operate as a waiver of that
party to invoke tt at violation, or a substantialiy similar term, as a grounds for termination
at some future time. 

7.03



F1RE TRAiNiNG FAC( LITY LEASE AGREEMENT

Page two of two pages) 

CITY OF FRIDLEY

Nancy J. Jorger son, Mayor

William W. Burns, City Manager

FIRE TRAINING ASSOCIATION

Chief Ron Boman, Brooklyn Center Fire Department

Captain Don Krueger, Spring Lake Park, Blaine, Mounds View Fire Department, Inc. 

Chief Ctluck McKusick, Fridley Eire Department

ATTEST: 

William Champa, City Clerk

7.04

Date: 



r. n i.,..., .-.r . a. . - t si 1tL'.T GK j O'LSL•R PT 10 _ c_ . a - 

1 y i qv ` P' 1w nwE.+O iT  t M( FH7 GEwT fY~ 7 TNIS SV 
o z,,,,,  

sc LE  . i_ 

I17NAr 1 iu1 11 OUL7 IIC SEO t Dciwveruw vv+ 
Vy

ppj J(( CRfON • Si. N• E. ' `•••••  ••"
iii  

nr iwc M Me tZe EA/+. to u K uat. un. Ss.: BEARINGS' AqE•' ON AN

i •• ' j ...... ....w . v. ii :i:: wi w: v.tiv viniv i

t- t+ RTvt 1 NC. . i; 1ir! b n+``!. ` lt..\ s T.` O . Z` 

i i----- =--- ---- 

I I' i I
I I 1 i
1 I I ' 
1 I I i

j I ;' I
I i I I  
I I Y I I  
1 I ": I II
1 !'- I 11
I I^  I 1 I

c - 
2- \ 

s_  
t' i

I I"!` I'  I I
1 I  I I '  ( 
I I ! I I 1
1 I-  !  I 1 i 1
1 I I I I l I' I
t 

Iv

I :" I ' ' tJ
i' 1= I `' I s; I
I'' Iv 1 e 1 rI J
I I__ I! `' i  I ' 
I I i .

av
i. sl II

I I ! 7 '  19 _, I I
i= i i " _ K~ i i i
i I  ! , °`   i v
I !`  `

v  - 

I  ' !' 
li ! I ': 1

l t j  ! I
I

i t.. 1 1  + 
a ! 

i
i .- Z, _ , 

i  i   

i  =  i
i 1`  , _ , 

T _ " _ _ 1.' =....' i 'v...ii: sK- 7\t11' ._'_ I
r ` "`--- 

I  ` ' _  
1 Z I
i i, -  ,.__ , ^ , y

i— •'.: _•_'i_ L. ii. io K-. i,i
Ni -. - 

al_  v__t o 4

p:.. .`.;, a . 2. 7.:,, ioa oi d e east evu.uu iieet rnFttio Southesst Qaarter ofthe Southvve Quarter of Sxtian I 1, Z: 1 an- ^' !'., xt...- - '--- 

WUthx h,,,r H,.,.... s '-._ _..; 
w ..., g :. o: Iy » wo rwria ioZ.w ieet and nwti eny ofthe

7.05







 













 









 



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 3.20.17 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Working with the Public Works Director and the Administrator to develop a work plan for 

2017 MS4 items and to begin initial discussions on the process for updating the surface 

water management plan.  Will discuss possible stormwater modeling options in April.     

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 

This project will line sanitary sewer in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 

81st Avenue.  Bids were received on March 8th.  See separate bid results letter.     

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 

This 2-year project will include street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. 

and west of Monroe St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st 

St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  Bids were received on March 8th.  See separate bid results 

letter.      

  

Other issues/projects.    
 

Attended Coon Creek Watershed District (CCWD) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

meeting.  Discussion items included O&M Agreements, weir structures, and the timeline 

for preparing updated Surface Water Management Plans. 

 

City’s Water Supply Plan (DNR requirement) has been reviewed by the DNR and 

forwarded to the Met Council for review.   

 

Working with Dan and Terry on options for the Osborne Rd. bituminous trail repairs, in lieu 

of the CDBG grant application news.    

 

Working with staff on development review for possible Dominium project.   

 

Working with staff on drainage issues.  Some field survey information has been obtained.  

We will discuss next steps including the need to complete some stormwater modeling 

with the Public Works Director and the Administrator in April.     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter Allen, or me if you 

have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 





















 













 



A N O K A 
C O U N T Y 
PARKS AND 
COMMUNITY 
S E R V I C E S

the connection
march • 2017V

O
LU

M
E

 2
4 

   
IS

S
U

E
 3



-   2   -

CONTENTS

From the Division Manager 3

7Driving Range Open In February

EVENTS AND UPDATES

Interior Building Maintenance 4

County Funding Program Helps Businesses Enhance Recycling 5

Campgrounds Opening Soon 6

17th Annual Snow Day 7

Employee Profiles 8

Recruiting Seasonal Staff At Bunker Beach 7

Logging Crew Projects 5

Community Engagement - Rice Creek Chain Of Lakes Park Reserve 
Master Plan Amendment

6



-   3   -

FROM THE DIVISION MANAGER:
Since 2012, Anoka County has been hiring a non-profit group known as the Minnesota Conservation 
Corps to assist with a wide variety of conservation and restoration projects in the county parks system. 
The goal of the Conservation Corps is to help young people from diverse backgrounds become more 
connected to the environment, engaged in conservation, involved in the community, and prepared for 
future employment. The crew we have working in Anoka County Parks is also part of the AmeriCorps 
Program and provides opportunities for young adults, ages 18-25, in natural resource related work. Many 
of these young people are concurrently pursuing a college level education in forestry, parks management, 
wildlife biology or a closely related field.

The Conservation Corps has a long history that traces its roots to the 1930s Civilian Conservation Corps, 
which provided natural resource jobs to unemployed young men so they could support their families 
during the Great Depression. In the 1970s, the federal government launched the summer year-round 
Young Adult Conservation Corps, continuing the employment of young people in productive conservation 
work. When federal support ended in 1981, the Minnesota Conservation Corps was created by the 
Minnesota Legislature to offer young adults similar opportunities through the Minnesota DNR.

In 1999, the Friends of the Minnesota Conservation Corps was incorporated as a 501(c)(3) nonprofit 
organization by community supporters and program alumni, and the nonprofit assumed operations of the 
Minnesota Conservation Corps in 2003. Then, in January 2010, the Minnesota Conservation Corps (MCC) 
changed its name and logo to Conservation Corps Minnesota (CCM).

Over the past five years, the CCM has completed innumerable projects for the Anoka County Parks and 
Recreation Department. Some of the highlights include:

•	 Constructing over 100 picnic tables.

•	 Conducting timber stand improvements across 200 acres of pine plantations.

•	 Removing invasive species from over 500 acres of prairies, forests, and wetlands.

•	 Maintaining approximately five miles of firebreaks for prescribed burns.

•	 Assisting with multiple prescribed burns across oak savanna and prairie management units.

In the interest of continuing our great partnership with the CCM, a new purchase of service contract 
was approved by the County Board on February 14th. The CCM crew will be starting up again on March 
6th and will be working in Anoka County Parks through the end of December. On tap for this year is 
another slate of exciting projects involving prairie and forest management, invasive species control, and 
construction & carpentry projects.

We are fortunate that funding for the CCM program in Anoka County is paid for 100 percent through a 
grant from the Clean Water, Land and Legacy Program. The CCM crew includes six to eight young adult 
employees, a crew leader, trucks and all equipment. Anoka County identifies the projects and provides 
the background logistics to support the CCM Crew such as materials, procurement, and project planning.  
The next time you are in the Anoka County Park System, see if you can spot the CCM crew at work.  

I’ll see you on the trail (maybe one just brushed out by the CCM crew!).

John VonDeLinde



-   5   -

LOGGING CREW PROJECTS

Due to a mild winter and low number of diseased trees this 
year, the oak wilt logging crew has been able to take on some 
additional projects. The crew started removing hazard and 
leaning trees on Chomonix Golf Course until the weather got 
too warm to work on the golf course. Their next project involved 
tree-based deferred maintenance at Rice Creek Chain of Lakes 
Park Reserve. Here they trimmed and removed trees to provide 
needed clearances along the roads and trails at Heritage Lab, the 
trail between Centerville Lake and Chomonix, and the main road 
into the campground/beach areas. They also removed numerous 
dead trees in the campgrounds and have been addressing 
the tree clearance issues along the roads in the campsites 
and campground area. This involves the removal of trees with 
excessive lean and lots of pruning to remove nuisance branches. 
The result will be a reduced likelihood of damage to campers and 
easier passage on the campground loops and entrance into the 
individual campsites.

COUNTY FUNDING PROGRAM HELPS 
BUSINESSES ENHANCE RECYCLING

The Anoka County Board of Commissioners recently 
approved the 2017 business assistance funding programs.  
The County uses Select Committee on Recycling and 
Environment (SCORE) and Local Recycling Development 
Grant (LRDG) funds received from the state and the 
county solid waste management charge to fund a business 
assistance program.  

The business assistance program consists of a contract 
with Minnesota Waste Wise Foundation, which is an arm 
of the Minnesota Chamber of Commerce, to provide on-
site technical assistance and written recommendations.  
The business assistance program also provides free labels, 
signage, and up to $10,000 in grant funding for a business 
to purchase recycling and organics collection bins or 
equipment. This helps in reducing barriers for businesses to 
recycle more. One example of a business that has received assistance is Neighbor Stop, a convenience 
store with three locations in Anoka County; they are now diverting approximately 30,420 pounds of 
recycling from their waste stream annually.  

The County is expected to meet a 75% recycling goal established by state statute by 2030. The business 
assistance program will help the county work toward meeting this goal.



-   6   -

CAMPGROUNDS OPENING SOON
Many people look forward to Minnesota’s 
camping season and it’s right around the corner. 
Anoka County has two beautiful campgrounds: 
Bunker Hills Campground in Coon Rapids and 
Rice Creek Chain of Lakes Campground in Lino 
Lakes. Both campgrounds offer various amenities 
within the parks, such as swimming, biking and 
walking trails, horseback riding, golfing, and 
many more.

The campground reservation attendants have 
been busy taking reservations since early 
January. Campers have also been utilizing the 
online reservation system to acquire reservations 
independently at a rate that far exceeds calls into staff at the campground buildings. As of March, we 
have taken over 1,500 camping reservations totaling over 5,000 nights of camping in our parks. The 
revenue collected from these reservations covers 40% of our annual goal.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT - 
RICE CREEK CHAIN OF LAKES PARK 
RESERVE MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT

Over the next few months, the Anoka County Parks 
and Recreation Department will be implementing 
community engagement strategies throughout the 
county to receive feedback on proposed projects 
for the Rice Creek Chain of Lakes Park Reserve 
Master Plan. These projects will be included 
through an amendment to the master plan, which 
provides an outline of the overall development 
plans for the park. The proposed projects include 
the redevelopment of the fishing access on Peltier 
Lake, the addition of camper cabins at Rice Creek 
Campground, maintenance facility improvements, 
and all improvements proposed in the Wargo 
Nature Center Master Plan, which was completed 

in 2015. The county will use online surveys, voting locations, and pop-up events to obtain feedback. 
The events will occur in different locations within the county to reach diverse communities that may 
not use the regional parks system. These pop-up events allow staff to engage with the public one on 
one and discuss any concerns they have about the projects. Engagement efforts and results will then be 
documented in the master plan amendment.



-   7   -

DRIVING RANGE OPEN IN FEBRUARY
Chomonix Golf Course was able to open the driving 
range on February 18. This is the first time in the 
history of the course that golfers were able to get 
the golf season started in February. The opening of 
the range coincided with the annual season pass sale 
kickoff during President’s Day weekend. Staff were 
on hand to answer questions and provide information 
about the new greens and promotions that guests 
can expect to see at Chomonix this season.

RECRUITING SEASONAL STAFF AT 
BUNKER BEACH

17TH ANNUAL SNOW DAY
The 17th annual Snow Day was held Saturday, January 28, 
at Wargo Nature Center. More than 400 people attended 
this free celebration on a lovely, but a snow deficient 
winter day. This event is an annual collaboration with the 
Lino Lakes and Blaine Parks and Recreation Departments. 
Participants were able to enjoy wonderful winter activities 
such as snowshoeing, ice fishing, kicksledding, winter 
crafts, and a live animal presentation from the Minnesota 
Zoo. Thanks to the program services staff who did a great 
job making sure everyone went home with a smile on their 
face!

Bunker Beach is currently in the recruiting process for 
our seasonal staff. This month we will be conducting 
close to 150 interviews in order to fill all of our 
seasonal positions. Seasonal staff include Concessions, 
Maintenance, Lifeguards, and Guest Services along 
with leadership staff in each department. Through 
our recruiting efforts, Bunker Beach typically receives 
a majority of applications from local high school 
students and those who are home for the summer 
from college. 



-   8   -

 Name: 
Daniel Langfeld

Position & 
Department: 
License Center 
Specialist - Anoka 
County License 
Bureau

Length of time in 
current role: 
9 Months

Dan grew up in Blaine as a homeschooled 
student before attending St. John’s University 
to pursue a degree in philosophy. While 
in school he held multiple jobs, including 
work in retail sales with JEB Enterprises 
as a store manager, fine arts management 
with CSB/SJU Fine Arts Programming as a 
house manager and box office supervisor, 
and customer service with Anoka County as 
a License Center Specialist. Dan started at 
the License Center as a seasonal temp as he 
began attending college in 2012, and upon 
graduating May 2016, he interviewed and 
was offered a regular part-time position with 
the County. 

When Dan can find the time and money, 
he enjoys watching a variety of theatrical 
performances. Otherwise he is usually found 
spending time with friends and family, or 
with his nose buried in a philosophy book.

Fun Fact:
I was once in a storm that had winds strong 
enough to lift me off the ground.

Name:  
Tanya Olson

Position & 
Department:
Principal Accounting 
Clerk at the Blaine 
and Ham Lake 
License Centers

Length of time in 
current role:  
7 Years

Tanya’s first job was working at Menards 
in Forest Lake in the Hardware Dept. (That 
doesn’t mean you can start asking her 
questions about power tools.) After her 
time there Tanya was a Nutrition Aide at the 
Fairview Hospital in Wyoming. She loved 
the job but was sad for all the patients. 
When she left there, she began her career 
with Anoka County. Before becoming an 
Accounting Clerk, Tanya was a License 
Center Specialist. She has been with the 
License Centers for nearly 15 years!

In Tanya’s spare time, she loves to do crafts 
with her 9-year-old and 5-year-old. (She 
made some pretty awesome wall hangings 
for the License Centers charitable campaign 
silent auction.) Summer camping has always 
been her favorite. She loves to go fishing but 
never seems to get enough time to do it.

Fun Fact:
My least favorite subject in school was math 
but now I am an accounting clerk.

EMPLOYEE PROFILES



-   4   -

INTERIOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Winter in the Maintenance Unit is just as busy as any other time of year. With the exceptions of snow 
removal and ski trail grooming, the unit’s efforts are focused on interior building maintenance. Due to 
the popularity and use of the spaces available to the public, and heavy use of the maintenance shop 
areas, many are in need of maintenance attention before the next peak season begins.
   
Each winter, all parks buildings receive a thorough maintenance inspection, which results in a list of 
items needing attention. These items range from routine tasks, such as floor care and window washing, 
to more in depth projects, such as full room “floor to ceiling” revitalizations. The main level at the 
Riedel Farmhouse is one recent example of the floor to ceiling treatment. These lists are not short, but 
are tackled in a systematic, priority based way, resulting in high quality, aesthetically pleasing gathering 
spaces.

Winter is also a time for the unit to focus on improving maintenance spaces and equipment. Shop areas 
are organized and power cleaned; tools and equipment are inspected and inventoried; and deficiencies 
are addressed. Small equipment purchases of items like load binders, vacuums, weed whips, blowers and 
hand tools are also made to get all personnel and areas back to full strength after the previous season’s 
use. 

Thank you to the Maintenance Unit for making these improvements with quality and professionalism.  



METROSTATS    Metropolitan Council  |  metrocouncil.org/metrostats  |  1

The region's poverty rate declines overall, but not everywhere
After climbing during the Great Recession—going from 18% in 2008 to 23% in 2010—then plateauing for several 
years thereafter, the region's poverty rate declined for the second consecutive year. Even with these improve-
ments, over 651,000 residents—or one in every five—had incomes below 185% of poverty in 2015. Further, our 
previous work shows that poverty rates in the Twin Cities area differ significantly by race and ethnicity, strongly 
suggesting that poverty may not be waning for all the region's residents [read more in "Behind the Curve: Racial and Ethnic 
Disparities in the Twin Cities Metro in 2015" PDF].

February 2017

METROSTATS 
E x p l o r i n g  r e g i o n a l  i s s u e s  t h a t  m a t t e r 

Key findings
Since 2014, we've tracked trends and geographic patterns of poverty in the Twin Cities region—in particular, con-
centrated poverty, which is known to have a disproportionately negative effect on residents' economic mobility, 
health, and overall well-being. Note that throughout this report, we refer to "poverty" as those with income below 
185% of the federal poverty threshold in 2015 (a family of four with income below $44,875 or a single adult with 
income below $22,352, for example). 

The Twin Cities Region's Areas of Concentrated Poverty Endure

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Decennial Census, 2000; U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey One-Year Estimates, 2005-2015. 
Read Appendix F in our 2014 report, "Choice, Place, and Opportunity: An Equity Asessment of the Twin Cities Region" [PDF]  

to learn why we measure the region's poverty at 185% of the federal poverty threshold.

FIGURE 1. SHARE OF POPULATION IN POVERTY IN THE TWIN CITIES REGION

16%

2015 20142005 2000 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

19% 19% 18%

21%
23%

21%
22%

19%

23%23% 23%

Our  
findings

After a four-year plateau following 
the Great Recession, the region's 
overall poverty rate fell slightly for 
the second consecutive year. Within 
the region, the share of residents in 
poverty has increased in suburban 
and rural areas between 2006-
2010 and 2011-2015, but these 
trends differ by city. 

Relative to 2006-2010, the number 
of Areas of Concentrated Poverty 
have grown, according to the latest 
data (2011-2015). This growth took 
place near established concen-
trated poverty—especially in Saint 
Paul. Also, nine new suburban 
areas had Areas of Concentrated 
Poverty for the first time.

We grouped the 108 census tracts 
identified as Areas of Concentrated 
Poverty in 2011-2015 into 16 clus-
ters, then compared demographic 
and housing characteristics. Our 
analysis shows that other than 
vague similarities in housing stock, 
Areas of Concentrated Poverty 
differ quite a bit. 

Our  
focus

What does the most recent data 
show about poverty in the Twin 
Cities region? 

How have the region's Areas of 
Concentrated Poverty changed 
most recently? 

Aside from poverty, do Areas 
of Concentrated Poverty share 
certain characteristics?

Pages 1 & 2 Page 4 Page 5



METROSTATS    Metropolitan Council  |  metrocouncil.org/metrostats  |  2

To drill down into more geographic detail requires us to use the five-year estimates from the American Community 
Survey, rather than the annual estimates used in Figure 1. Poverty rates in Minneapolis and Saint Paul (combined) 
are more than double that of the region's suburban and rural communities (for example, in 2011-2015 Minneapolis 
and Saint Paul's combined poverty rate was 39.2%, compared with that of the region's suburban and rural areas, 
17.4%). However, the region's suburban and rural areas have added many more residents in poverty both by num-
ber and by share between 2000 and 2011-2015 (Figure 2). In fact, the region's suburban and rural communities 
had 1.5 times the number of residents in poverty in 2011-2015 (about 388,000 residents) compared with Minneap-
olis and Saint Paul (about 263,000 residents). 

2006-2010 2011-2015

FIGURE 3. SHARE OF POPULATION IN POVERTY BY CITY

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Five-Year Estimates, 2006-2010 and 2011-2015.
Note: Only incorporated places, as defined by the U.S. Census Bureau [LINK], are mapped in Figure 3 (plus Fort Snelling, which we added separately.)

Figure 3 further disaggregates poverty trends in 2006-2010 and 2011-2015. Between these two time periods 
several cities experienced double-digit increases in the share of residents in poverty, including Spring Lake Park 
(+11.5%), Hopkins (+11.3%), Columbia Heights (+10.4%), Anoka (+10.3%), and North Saint Paul (+10.0%).1 Yet other 
cities saw sizeable declines in their share of residents in poverty over this time period, such as Carver (-11.2%), 
Arden Hills (-6.2%), and Oak Grove (-6%). In 2011-2015, the cities with the highest shares of residents in pover-
ty were Saint Paul (40.8%), Brooklyn Center (39.5%), Columbia Heights (39.1%), Minneapolis (37.9%), and Anoka 
(37.3%). It's clear that even in the post-recession years, poverty is present, spreading, and in some cases deepen-
ing, in cities across the Twin Cities region. 

FIGURE 2. RESIDENTS IN POVERTY BY LOCATION

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Decennial Census, 2000; U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Five-Year Estimates, 2006-2010 and 2011-2015. 

The number of residents 
in poverty in the region's 

suburban and rural areas 
increased 93% between 2000 

and 2011-2015.

2011-20152006-20102000

150,000

300,000

450,000 residents

263,115

200,942

208,963 245,496

325,774

388,174

The number of residents 
in poverty in Minneapolis 

and Saint Paul (combined) 
increased 26% between 2000 

and 2011-2015.

31% and above

21-30%

11-20%

10% or below

No data



METROSTATS    Metropolitan Council  |  metrocouncil.org/metrostats  |  3

Why does concentrated poverty matter? 
All areas of the Twin Cities region have some share of residents in poverty. Since 2014, we've identified and 
tracked a specific measure of poverty in the region: Areas of Concentrated Poverty, which are census tracts 
where at least 40% of residents live with incomes below 185% of the federal poverty threshold. So, what is distinct 
about concentrated poverty? Why do we continue to analyze it? 

Reseach on concentrated poverty suggests it may have an overarching impact on res-
idents—even those who are not themselves low-income—such as reducing potential 
economic mobility and negatively affecting their overall health and well-being.2 Further, 
where one lives matters because it influences both the level of access and the assort-
ment of opportunities available to you, like jobs, high-performing schools, and safe 
neighborhoods, which vary by place. 

Limited income often means limited housing choice. In 2011-2015, about 12% of the 
region's total population lived in an Area of Concentrated Poverty (Figure 4). In the 
same timeframe, 31% of the region's population in poverty lived in an Area of Concen-
trated Poverty, a decidedly disproportionate share. If concentrated poverty exposes 
residents to certain harms, then a sizeable (and growing) share of the region's resi-
dents may not participate in or contribute to our region's overall prosperity. 

A new foundation for Areas of Concentrated Poverty trends
For the last three years, we have tracked Areas of Concentrated Poverty in the Twin Cities region using data from 
the U.S. Census Bureau. We've previously documented that Areas of Concentrated Poverty in the Twin Cities 
region have been responsive to broader economic conditions. For example, we identified 81 census tracts as Ar-
eas of Concentrated Poverty in the region in 1990; by 2000, that number fell to 61 tracts region-wide, largely due 
to the economic upswing of the 1990s. Post-2000, we rely on estimates from the American Community Survey. 
These data are released annually but the census tract-level data are grouped in five-year periods; at present, we 
only have two datasets without overlapping years in the same geographic boundaries. Figure 4 shows the share 
of the region's residents living in Areas of Concentrated Poverty in all available datasets, highlighting the years that 
provide the most accurate comparisons. After jumping +4.3% between 2000 and 2006-2010 (the peak of the 
Great Recession), the share increased again between 2006-2010 and 2011-2015 but by far less (+1.7%). 

Going forward, we will characterize trends in the region's Areas of Concentrated Poverty based on how the most recently pub-
lished data relates to the 2006-2010 Areas of Concentrated Poverty.

12.6%12.8% 13.0%

FIGURE 4. SHARE OF THE REGION'S RESIDENTS LIVING IN AREAS OF CONCENTRATED POVERTY

2011-2015 2000 2010-2014 2009-2013 2008-2012 2007-2011 2006-2010 2005-2009 

12.3%

10.9%

6.6%

11.3%

9.8%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Decennial Census, 2000; all other years U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Five-Year Estimates. 

 A considerable (and 
growing) share of 

residents are exposed 
to the harms of  

concentrated poverty, 
which may limit their 

participation in the 
full range of  

opportunity in the 
Twin Cities Region.   



METROSTATS    Metropolitan Council  |  metrocouncil.org/metrostats  |  4

Areas of Concentrated Poverty have expanded in the past five years
The number of Areas of Concentrated Poverty region-wide has increased, going from 96 census tracts in 2006-
2010 to 108 in 2011-2015 (Figure 5). There are two distinct geographic trends of note: 

• The number of cities with at least one Area of Concentrated Poverty nearly doubled between 2006-2010 and 
2011-2015, primarily expanding to the region's suburban communities. 

• Both Minneapolis and Saint Paul had net gains in Areas of Concentrated Poverty, further building out their 
well-established pockets. For example, Saint Paul added six new census tracts identified as Areas of Concen-
trated Poverty, going from 32 in 2006-2010 to 38 in 2011-2015. Minneapolis' Areas of Concentrated Poverty 
had a net gain of three census tracts in this period.

Areas of Concentrated Poverty rarely "spring up"—typically, these census tracts have had high shares of residents 
in poverty but fell just under our 40% threshold. For instance, we identified 20 census tracts as Areas of Concen-
trated Poverty in 2006-2010 that were no longer on the map in 2011-2015. In this iteration of our analyses, howev-
er, we saw one exception: the new Area of Concentrated Poverty in Eagan. This census tract's poverty rate went 
from 13.9% in 2006-2010 to 42.6% in 2011-2015. Why this occured is unclear, though we did note that a single 
multifamily building accounts for about half of that tract's housing units. We speculate that these apartments may 
be one of few naturally occuring affordable housing options for low-income residents in Eagan.

FIGURE 5. RECENT CHANGES IN THE TWIN CITIES REGION'S AREAS OF CONCENTRATED POVERTY

Source: Metropolitan Council analysis of U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Five-Year Estmates, 2006-2010 and 2011-2015.

2011-20152006-2010
96 census tracts were 
identifed as Areas of 
Concentrated Poverty 
in 10 cities across the 
region:   
 
Bloomington
Brooklyn Center
Brooklyn Park
Fort Snelling
Lauderdale
Minneapolis
New Hope
Richfield
Saint Paul
West Saint Paul

Bold indicates ACPs 
were not present in that 
city in 2000.

108 census tracts were 
identifed as Areas of 
Concentrated Poverty 
in 18 cities across the 
region:   
 
Anoka
Apple Valley
Bloomington
Brooklyn Center
Brooklyn Park
Columbia Heights
Coon Rapids
Eagan
Fort Snelling
Hilltop
Hopkins
Minneapolis
New Hope
Richfield
Rosemount
Roseville
Shakopee
Saint Paul

Bold indicates ACPs were not 
present in that city in 2006-2010.

New outcomes for Areas of Concentrated Poverty where at least half the residents are people of 
color
People of color face race-specific barriers that can limit their housing choices. As a 
result, people of color are more likely to live in Areas of Concentrated Poverty than 
White residents, regardless of income.3 For example, over a third of Black residents 
(39%) lived in an Area of Concentrated Poverty in 2011-2015, compared with only 6% 
of White residents. Given this overrepresentation of people of color in high-poverty ar-
eas, there is a considerable number of Areas of Concentrated Poverty where at least 
half the residents are people of color. We distinguish these census tracts as a specific 
subset of Areas of Concentrated Poverty. 

People of color in the 
Twin Cities Region are 
more likely to live in 
Areas of Concentrated 
Poverty than White 
residents, regardless of 
income.



METROSTATS    Metropolitan Council  |  metrocouncil.org/metrostats  |  5

FIGURE 6. RECENT CHANGES IN THE TWIN CITIES REGION'S AREAS OF CONCENTRATED POVERTY WHERE AT LEAST 
HALF THE RESIDENTS ARE PEOPLE OF COLOR

Source: Metropolitan Council analysis of U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Five-Year Estmates, 2006-2010 and 2011-2015.

2011-20152006-2010
79 census tracts were 
identifed as ACP50s 
in 6 cities across the 
region:   
 
Brooklyn Center
Brooklyn Park
Fort Snelling
Minneapolis
Richfield
Saint Paul

Bold indicates ACP50s 
were not present in that 
city in 2000.

82 census tracts were 
identifed as ACP50s 
in 10 cities across the 
region:   
 
Apple Valley
Bloomington
Brooklyn Center
Brooklyn Park
Fort Snelling
Minneapolis
New Hope
Richfield
Roseville
Saint Paul

Bold indicates ACP50s 
were not present in that 
city in 2006-2010.

Eighty-two of the 108 census tracts identified as Areas of Concentrated Poverty in 2011-2015 have majority resi-
dents of color (Figure 6). Between 2006-2010 and 2011-2015, the Twin Cities region added four Areas of Concen-
trated Poverty where at least half the residents are people of color in four new cities: Apple Valley, Bloomington, 
New Hope, and Roseville. Overall, however, the share of the region's population living in Areas of Concentrated 
Poverty where at least half the residents are people of color was largely static between these two periods (9.2% in 
2006-2010 compared with 9.9% in 2011-2015). 

We've previously highlighted that race plays a role that is above and beyond income in places of concentrated 
poverty. In other words, Areas of Concentrated Poverty where the majority of residents are White tend to be more 
responsive to economic conditions, whereas Areas of Concentrated Poverty where the majority of residents are 
people of color remain high-poverty places (i.e., they don't come off the map). However, for the first time in carrying 
out this analysis, we now have an exception: a census tract identified as an Area of Concentrated Poverty where at least half 
the residents were people of color in Richfield in 2006-2010 was no longer on the map in 2011-2015 after its poverty rate fell by 
more than 13 percentage points. Again, we tried to better understand what drove this significant change between the 
two time periods but no clear reason emerged after reviewing property sales, changes in rental costs, and other 
markers of residential turnover. (We are optimistic about this finding but caution that it may be a statistical anomaly 
in the survey data.) 

Areas of Concentrated Poverty close up: varied and vibrant neighborhoods
Based on proximity, jurisdictional boundaries, Thrive MSP 2040 Community Designations, and demographic and 
housing characteristics, we grouped the 108 census tracts identifed as Areas of Concentrated Poverty in 2011-
2015 to create 16 high-level neighborhood profiles (Figure 7). The 16 Areas of Concentrated Poverty neighbor-
hoods show wide-ranging diversity in both demographic and housing characteristics. Some are deeply impov-
erished while others are much closer to our threshold (poverty rates range from 40% to 64%). They differ in their 
share of residents of color (22% to 81%), share of non-English speaking households (14% to 52%), and employ-
ment and high school graduation rates (see Figure 7). The housing types in Areas of Concentrated Poverty neigh-
borhoods vary (the share of single family homes ranges between 18% and 64%) as does the average monthly rent 
(a nearly $500 per month spread). The presence of publicly-funded housing units across the 16 neighborhoods 
goes from zero or very few to three in every 10 housing units. 



METROSTATS    Metropolitan Council  |  metrocouncil.org/metrostats  |  6

FIGURE 7. AREAS OF CONCENTRATED POVERTY IN 16 NEIGHBORHOOD PROFILES

Anoka & Coon Rapids

Apple Valley & Eagan

Rosemount

Saint Paul's West Side

Saint Paul's East Side

Shakopee

Hopkins

Brooklyn Park, Brooklyn Center & New Hope

Saint Paul's North End

Columbia Heights & Hilltop

Northeast Minneapolis

North Minneapolis

South Minneapolis

Ft. Snelling, Bloomington, Richfield & Minneapolis Saint Paul's Summit-U, Midway & W 7th

Saint Paul's Frogtown
We identified 108  
census tracts as 

Areas of Concentrated 
Poverty in 2011-2015.  

 
Looking at geographic 

closeness, jurisdictional 
boundaries, and Thrive MSP 

2040 Community Designa-
tions, we grouped these 

108 census tracts into 16 
neighborhoods. 

 

Anoka & Coon Rapids  8,988 44% 22% 16% 60% 68%  3,739 46%  $900 93
Apple Valley & Eagan  4,832 46% 50% 38% 47% 78%  1,947 18%  $951 51
Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park & New Hope  29,147 51% 66% 30% 55% 70%  11,686 34%  $866 26
Columbia Heights & Hilltop  6,206 47% 47% 34% 60% 66%  2,736 50%  $952 53
Ft. Snelling, Bloomington, Richfield & Minneapolis  11,094 45% 54% 32% 56% 74%  4,238 56%  $892 122
Hopkins  6,287 45% 43% 21% 50% 70%  2,777 26%  $1,108 0
North Minneapolis  53,595 57% 75% 26% 52% 60%  19,730 64%  $884 142
Northeast Minneapolis  10,634 49% 44% 26% 46% 76%  4,666 45%  $904 105
South Minneapolis  93,029 58% 60% 38% 40% 68%  41,715 18%  $793 261
Rosemount  2,312 44% 39% 14% 59% 76%  840 52%  $1,035 221
Saint Paul's East Side  71,758 55% 67% 44% 48% 63%  24,760 52%  $813 89
Saint Paul's Frogtown  12,874 64% 81% 52% 45% 58%  4,225 39%  $747 172
Saint Paul's North End  26,638 58% 67% 42% 49% 62%  9,961 44%  $789 137

Saint Paul's Summit-U, Midway & West 7th  17,751 58% 63% 30% 49% 65%  7,087 35%  $624 276
Saint Paul's West Side  12,638 56% 63% 39% 47% 69%  4,720 52%  $747 147
Shakopee  3,666 40% 29% 27% 51% 73%  1,604 40%  $848 116

To
ta

l  
po

pu
la

tio
n

%
 A

du
lts

 w
ith

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ip

lo
m

a 

%
 N

on
-E

ng
lis

h 
sp

ok
en

 a
t h

om
e

%
 R

es
id

en
ts

 
of

 c
ol

or

Po
ve

rt
y 

ra
te

Ho
us

in
g 

un
its

%
 w

or
ki

ng
-a

ge
 

em
pl

oy
ed

%
 o

f u
ni

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 

de
ta

ch
ed

 h
om

es

Av
er

ag
e 

 
m

on
th

ly
 re

nt

Pu
bl

ic
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 

un
ts

 p
er

 1
,0

00

People Housing

Source: Metropolitan Council analysis of U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Five-Year Estmates, 2011-2015; HousingLink, STREAMS, 2015.



METROSTATS 
Metropolitan Council | Regional Policy and Research
390 Robert Street North
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1805 
metrocouncil.org/metrostats     contact us: research@metc.state.mn.us 7

That Areas of Concentrated Poverty neighborhoods are, in fact, so different underscores an important point: the 
lived experience of concentrated poverty can take many different forms. It also highlights that Areas of Concen-
trated Poverty are vibrant neighborhoods with unique histories and built environments, and that they did not all 
arrive at dispropotionate poverty in the same way. 
  

Who lives in poverty in the Twin Cities region? 
Areas of Concentrated Poverty are census tracts where more than 40% of the residents have incomes below 
185% of the federal poverty threshold. This report has primarily focused on the location of these tracts and the 
trends within this definition. We don't want to overlook the low-income residents themselves, however.  
 
Figure 8 summarizes both individual and household characteristics of the region's low-income residents. Most 
earn their income through employment (that may be unstable). Most spend too much of their monthly income on 
housing, typically renters. They are slightly more likely to have a disability or live with someone who has a disability, 
compared to the region overall. Lastly, people of color are overrepresented but nearly half are White, non-Latino. 
(Recall that only 6% of residents living in Areas of Concentrated Poverty are White, suggesting that low-income 
White residents tend to live outside concentrated poverty in the region). 

FIGURE 8. WHO LIVES IN POVERTY IN THE TWIN CITIES REGION? 

• One third have at least one member with a disability
• Two in five are people living alone; another one in 

five are unmarried families with minor children
• Two in three rent their home
• Three in four are housing cost burdened (spend at 

least a third of their income on housing costs), over 
half are severely cost burdened (50%+ on housing)

• One in four do not own a vehicle
• Close to two-thirds have at least one adult that 

works   

• Nearly half are White, non-Latino 
• One in ten are age 65 or older
• One in six have a disability
• Four in five adults (over age 25) have a high school 

diploma, and one in six have a college degree
• Over half of working-age civilians (ages 16 to 64)

were employed but only 20% were employed full-
time for the entire year

• Most income is income is earned; only 2% is from 
public assistance 

Individuals Households

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey Public Use Microdata Sample, 2010-2014.

Endnotes
1  Cities with fewer than 1,000 residents (Like Hilltop and Landfall) were excluded from these rankings, as their margins of error in the American Community Survey tend to be 
larger. 
2  See, for instance, The Equality of Opportunity Project [LINK]; and Brookings Institute's report "U.S. Concentrated Poverty in the wake of the Great Recession" (2016) [LINK]. 
3  See Metropolitan Council's report, "Choice, Place, and Opportunity: An Equity Assessment of the Twin Cities Region" (2014) [LINK].

 



 



Ewald Government 
Relations Team

David Ewald
651-290-6276

davide@ewald.com

Nick de Julio
651-290-6286

nickd@ewald.com

Valerie Dosland
651-265-7857

valeried@ewald.com

Patrick Lobejko 
651-290-7473 

patrickl@ewald.com

Jess Myers
651-290-7465

jessm@ewald.com

Troy Olsen
651-288-3424

troyo@ewald.com

Becca Pryse
651-265-7858

beccap@ewald.com

Owen Wirth
651-288-3438

owenw@ewald.com

1000 Westgate Drive, Ste. 252 • St. Paul, MN 55114 • 651-290-6260 • Fax: 651-290-2266 • ewald@ewald.com • www.ewald.com

Copyright © 2017. All rights reserved.

February Budget Forecast
For the eighth consecutive time over the past 

four years, Minnesota has a projected budget 

surplus. Estimates in November 2016 had 

the state budget surplus at $1.4 billion over 

the next two years, but his week the office of 

Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB) 

announced the surplus has risen to $1.65 

billion. MMB commissioner Myron Frans 

stated that the increased revenue is due to 

higher-than-expected returns on sales tax, 

and a shrinking unemployment rate.

View the MMB’s budget forecast presentation.

While this is positive fiscal news for the 

state, both legislators and Gov. Mark Dayton 

expressed caution when asked about what 

they intend to do with the additional funds. 

Speaker of the House Kurt Daudt (R-Crown) 

and Senate Majority Leader Paul Gazelka 

(R-Nisswa) both stated they will prioritize tax 

relief, K-12 education, and roads and bridges 

in their budgets. Gov. Dayton released a 

budget proposal in January, so he will take 

steps to revise that proposal and release a 

supplemental version in the coming days.

Next steps in the legislative process 
In the upcoming weeks, Gov. Dayton will 

provide an updated 2017-2018 budget pro-

posal utilizing the new financial information. 

House and Senate Republicans will release 

their budget targets for each of their respec-

tive finance committees, which will deter-

mine how much of the state budget each area 

receives in the final budget. The budget must 

be in place by July to avoid a state govern-

ment shutdown.

Committee Deadlines in March
As session marches on, more work will be 

done on the House and Senate floors and 

less work will be done in the committee 

rooms. At this point there have been 1,735 

bills introduced in the Senate and 2,065 bills 

in the House. The House and Senate will be 

moving at break-neck speed in the month of 

March to pass bills through the committee 

process. Keep up-to-date on the work being 

done at the capitol on the combined legisla-

tive calendar.

The first committee deadline is only seven 

days away, on Friday, March 10. The second 

March 3, 2017

They said it:
“More people are working and making more money, it’s really that simple. As 
Minnesota’s unemployment rate has gone down, we have the highest labor 

participation rate in the country right now. Consumer confidence has given us 
consecutive budget surpluses.” 

– Myron Frans, Commissioner of the office of Minnesota Management and Budget

ewald at the capitol



deadline will be on Friday, March 17, with the final deadline 

coming on Friday, March 31. For a policy bill to become law 

it must pass out of at least one of the chambers by March 10, 

and then subsequently be passed by the other chamber by 

March 17. Any bill that has a financial cost may be passed at 

any point up to the final deadline on March 31.

The House Public Information office has developed a brief 

video detailing the committee deadline process.

Teacher Licensure Reform
In March 2016 the Office of the Legislative Auditor con-

ducted a review of Minnesota’s teacher licensure process. 

Their review found that “teacher licensure laws are complex 

and unclear” due to the fact that both the Board of Teaching 

and the Department of Education shared licensure authority. 

Their report included recommendations that would simplify 

the process and make clear the requirements for licensure. 

The House and the Senate held a joint task force throughout 

the 2016 interim to decide what the best course of action 

would be to fix the licensure system in Minnesota. Rep. 

Sondra Erickson (R-Princeton) has proposed HF 140 while 

Sen. Eric Pratt (R-Prior Lake) has introduced SF 4. These bills 

seek to create a four-tier licensure system with a centralized 

Professional Educator Licensure and Standards Board.

Both HF 140 and SF 4 received committee hearings this 

week and are on track to be passed by both chambers in 

their education policy omnibus bills.

Sunday Liquor Sales 
After being passed by the House of Representatives last 

week, the Senate followed suit by passing legislation autho-

rizing the sale of liquor on Sundays. The Senate amended the 

House bill to only allow stores to sell liquor from 11:00am-

6:00pm, to which the House concurred on Thursday. Gov. 

Dayton has already stated he would sign the bill into law, 

meaning that the bill will become law on July 1, 2017 and 

liquor will likely be for sale in Minnesota on Sunday, July 2.

Legislative Tracker 
To date there have been four bills have been passed by both 

chambers and signed into law. Gov. Dayton has a legislative 

tracker that shows all bills signed into law. So far, there has 

been a bill creating a Rural Finance Authority, health insur-

ance premium relief, a property tax provision change and a 

federal tax conformity measure. The bill authorizing Sunday 

liquor sales is now on deck to be the fifth bill signed into 

law.

Mark Your Calendar
Here is the basic schedule for the legislative session, as it 

currently stands:

• Tuesday, February 28: February budget forecast will be 
released

• Friday, March 10: First committee deadline

• Friday, March 17: Second committee deadline

• Friday, March 31: Third committee deadline

• Monday, April 10-Monday, April 17: Legislative spring 
break

• Monday, May 22: Session adjourns

Continued from page 1



Capitol Update Report 
 
To: Minnesota Municipal Beverage Association (MMBA) 
 
From: Joseph Bagnoli  

Doug Carnival 
 
Date: March 10, 2017 

  
              
 

Introduced Bills  
Bills Introduced last week are highlighted 

 
 
Bill Introductions 

House  
File 

House  
Author 

Senate  
File 

Senate  
Author 

 
Notes 

Sunday Sales Bills 

 
 
Sunday Sales off-sale of 
Alcohol 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Loon 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1086 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Miller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1/19/17 - Passed Hs 
Commerce – Sent to 
House floor 
 
HF 30 - Will be taken up 
on house floor 2/20/17 
 
SF 1086 – Passed 
Senate Commerce – 
2/23.   
 
2/27 Passed Senate 
floor, sent back to House. 
 
3/2 House concurs. 
 
3/7 Governor Signs. 
 

      

City Option to allow off-
sale on Sundays 31  Loon None   
      

City Option to allow off-
sale on Sundays 128  Drazkowski 33  Osmek  
      

Allowing Sunday Sales 230  Fenton None   
      

Allowing Sunday Sales 129  Drazkowski 41  Osmek  
      

Sunday Sales of certain 
recreation vehicles 

 
557 

 
Kresha 

 
None   

      

Dedicating the proceeds 
from taxes on Sunday 
Sales to Chemical 
Dependency Program 

 
1091 Hansen 976 Klein 

3/9/17 – Heard in House 
Health Committee.  Laid 
over. 

      

City Option to allow off-
sale on Sundays None  1085 Miller  
 
 

      

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0030&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1086
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0031&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0128&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF33
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0230&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0129&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF41
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0557&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1091&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF976
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1085


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 2 

 
 

Off-Sale Bills 

 
 
 
Changing 3.2% Labeling 
Requirements 
 
 
 
 
 

68 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hoppe 
 
 
 
 
 
 

444 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dahms 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1/19/17 - Passed Hs 
Commerce – Sent to 
House floor. 
 
3/6 – Recalled from Floor 
to House Commerce. 
 
1/31/17 - Heard in Senate 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
This bill is the bill that all 
other provisions were 
amended into for the 
Omnibus Liquor Bill. 
 

      

 
Allowing internet sale of 
up to 2 cases of beer  
 

 
318 

 

 
S. Anderson 

 

 
298 

 

 
Housley 

 

 
2/15/17 Heard in Hs. 
Commerce – Laid over. 
 
** Not included in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

Regulating and Providing 
for direct ship wineries 791 Garofalo 1418 P. Anderson  
      

Regulating and Providing 
for direct ship wineries 2147 Loonan None  

 

      

MN Craft Distillers Bill  
 
 
 

1127 
 
 

 

Nash 
 
 
 

912 
 
 
 

Housley 
 
 
 

2/21 – HF 1127 Heard in 
Hs. Commerce – Laid 
over 
 
** Portions included in 
House Omnibus 
 
*** Not included in 
Senate Omnibus 

      

 
MN Brewers Guild Bill 
 
 
 

1078 
 
 
 

Christensen 
 
 
 

1279 
 
 
 

Housley 
 
 
 

2/21 – HF 1127 Heard in 
Hs. Commerce – Laid 
over 
 
** Portions included in 
House Omnibus 
 
*** Not included in 
Senate Omnibus 

      

Repealing Prohibition on 
Municipality Issuing 
multiple off-sale licenses 1439 S. Anderson None  

** Not included in 
House/Senate Omnibus 

      

AGED - Off-Sale License 
for micro-distilleries 
 
 

1691 
 
 

Hoppe 
 
 

None 
 
  

 
** Included in House 
Omnibus 
 
*** Not included in 

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0068&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF444
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0318&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF298
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0791&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1418
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF2147&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?f=HF1127&y=2017&ssn=0&b=house
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF912
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1078&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1279
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1439&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1691&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 3 

 
Senate Omnibus 

      

Eliminating Municipal 
Liquor Stores Exclusivity 1482 Lucero None   

Local On-Sale License Bills 

4:00 a.m. closing for 
Super Bowl 2018 in 
Hennepin/Ramsey Cos. 
 

 
 217 

 
 
 

 
Dehn 

 
 
 

 
 440 

 
 
 

 
Housley 

 
 
 

1/31/17 - Heard in Senate 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
2/15/17 – Heard in Hs. 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
** Include in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

Allowing on-sale at two 
restaurants in Mpls.  

 
218 

 
Dehn 

 
188 

 
Champion  

      

Allowing on-sale at a 
restaurant in South Mpls 
 
 

 
283 

 
 
 

 
Hornstein 

 
 
 

 
267 

 
 
 

 
Dibble 

 
 
 

1/31/17 - Heard in Senate 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
2/15/17 – Heard in Hs. 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
** Include in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

Allowing on-sale license 
for a municipal golf 
course in New Hope 826 Freiberg 678 Rest 

 
2/15/17 – Heard in Hs. 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
** Include in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

Allowing a Special Liquor 
License for the City of 
Sartell 

1436 O’Driscoll 1156 Fischbach 

 
 
** Include in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

On-Sale License to NFL 
training site 1740 R. Barr 1409 Klein 

 
 
** Include in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

General On-Sale Bills 

Authorizing holders of an 
on-sale license to provide 
catering service  720 Franson  501 Housley 

 

      

4:00 am closing time 
permanently statewide 
 

1008 
 

Howe 
 

 891 
 

Osmek 
 

 
2/15/17 – Heard in Hs. 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
** Not included in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

Allowing Brew Pubs to 
Sell to Retail Licensee at 
the Airport 
 

1050 
 

Hoppe 
 

None 
  

 
2/15/17 – Heard in Hs. 
Commerce.  Laid over. 
 
** Not included in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1482&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0217&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF440
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0218&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF188
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0283&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF267
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0826&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF678
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1436&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1156
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1740&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1409
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0720&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF501
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1008&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF891
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1050&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 4 

 
      

Tip Credit/Inflation 
Adjustment Eliminated  1313 Gruenhagen None 

  

      

Repealing a Restriction 
on Holding Both Taproom 
and Cocktail Licenses 2128 McDonald 1752 Koran 

**  Not include in House 
/Senate Omnibus 

      

Authorizing St. Paul to 
Issue Temporary On-Sale 
Liquor License on State 
Capitol Grounds for Twin 
Cities Marathon  2312 Jessup None  

 
** Include in House 
Omnibus 
 
** Not included in Senate 
Omnibus 

      

General Business Bills 

Requiring a uniform 
statewide minimum wage 

 
180 

 
Hertaus 

 
None   

      

 
 
 
Providing Uniformity for 
Employment Mandates: 
Wage, Benefits. 
 
 
 
 
 

600 
 
 
 
 
 

Garofalo 
 
 
 
 
 

580 
 
 
 
 
 

Miller 
 
 
 
 
 

2/2/17 – Passed out of 
House Jobs Committee, 
as amended.   
 
2/18/17 Passed out of 
House Gov. Ops. 
Committee.  Sent to 
House Ways & Means 
Committee. 
 
2/7/17 – Passed out of 
Senate Jobs Committee.   
 
2/14/17 Passed out of 
Senate Local Govt.  Sent 
to Senate Finance 
Committee 

      

Authorizing the MN Joint 
Underwriting Association 
– Dram Shop Insurance 1046 Loonan 879 Utke 

2/28 – Passed Senate 
Commerce.  Sent to 
Floor. 
 

      

Preempting Cites from 
Banning Plastic Bags  
 
 

1504 
 
 

Nash 
 
 

1195 
 
 

Ingebrigtsen 
 
 

3/2 – Passed Hs. Gov. 
Ops.   Sent to Hs. Tax. 
 
2/20 – Passed Senate 
Local.  Sent to Senate 
Environment. 
 

      

ADA Bill – Requiring 
Notification  1542 Smith 1407 Relph 

Passed House Civil Law 
Committee – sent to 
Floor 
 
Passed Senate Judiciary 
Committee – Sent to 
Floor. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
      

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1313&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF2128&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1752
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF2312&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0180&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0600&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF580
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1046&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF879
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1504&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1195
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1542&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1407


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 5 

 

Tax Provisions 

Providing a vendor  
allowance to businesses 
that collect sales tax 186  Nash 237  Jensen 

2/7/17 Heard in Senate 
Tax.  Laid over for 
possible inclusion in Tax 
bill. 

      

Charitable Gambling – 
Changing Tax Calculation  226 Dettmer  419 Nelson 

2/8/17 – Passed House 
Commerce Committee. 
 
2/15/17 Heard in House 
Tax. Laid over for 
possible inclusion in Tax 
bill 

      

Repeals June 
Accelerated Tax 
Payments 138 Knoblach 379 Relph 

2/7/17 Heard in Senate 
Tax.  Laid over for 
possible inclusion in Tax 
bill 

      

North Mankato to impose 
local food and beverage 
tax 613 Johnson, C.  521 Frentz  
      

Sales Tax Exemption for 
certain meals and drinks 
and capital equipment 908 McDonald  789 Jensen 

2/15 Heard in House Tax.  
Laid over for possible 
inclusion in Tax bill. 

      

Providing a Credit for 
Small Wineries 
 
 

1124 
 
 

Franson 
 
 

 866 
 
 

Ingebrigtsen 
 
 

 
3/9 Heard in Senate Tax 
Committee.  Wine 
Institute testified Against.  
Laid over for potential 
inclusion in Tax bill. 
 

      

Sales & Use – 
Establishing Sales Tax 
Collection Duties – 
Marketplace Providers 
and Certain Retailers  2143 Davids  1164 Rest  
      

Tax Delinquency – 
Providing guidelines for 
payment plans  1253 West None   
      

Lawful Gambling Taxes – 
Modifying the Calculation None  1069 Pratt  
      

Sale Tax Collection – 
Marketplace providers 
and certain Retailers  1854 Davids 1480 Chamberlain  
      

Other 

Eliminating the Alcohol 
and other Drug Abuse 
Advisory Council 592 Drazkowski 

 
None   

      

Changing Legal Drinking 
Age to 19 1049 Hoppe None 

  

 
 

    

  

Authorizing persons 1213 McDonald None   

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0186&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF237
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0226&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF419
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0138&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF379
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0613&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF521
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0908&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF789
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1124&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF866
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF2143&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1164
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1253&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1069
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1854&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1480
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0592&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1049&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1213&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 6 

 
under 21 Serving in the 
Armed Forces to 
consume, purchase or 
possess alcohol 

 

      

Clarifying Certain Prize 
Provisions of the Lottery 
– Budget and Expenses 1418 R. Barr  1573 Jasinski 

 

      

Establishing the MN Wine 
Promotion, Education 
and Development Council 1831 Loonan None  

 

      

 
 

This Past Week 
 
Sunday Sales:  The Governor signed the bill to allow for the Sunday sale of alcohol at 
liquor stores. 
 
 
Omnibus Liquor Bills 
 
House Bill -  Link to House Bill 
 
The bill is long but the controversial portions of the bill are found on pages 3-4.  Here 
the bill incorporates the "Brewer's Guild" desires.  It makes three changes: 
 

1. Increases the amount that a brewery or brewpub may sell off-sale from 500 
barrels to 750 barrels. 

 
2. Increases the threshold at which a brewer must stop selling growlers from 

20,000 barrels to 40,000 barrels. 
 

3. Changes the size limits of growlers so that a growler is any bottle size 
between 650 ml and 2 liters.   Currently, only two sizes are allowed 750 ml 
and 64 ounces.   A 650 ml bottle is 21 ounces. 
 

MLBA President and Zipps Liquor store owner Jennifer Schoenzeit testified against 
these changes arguing that the collection of these changes essentially turned every 
brewery into a liquor store.   The current size of growlers is odd sized and thus is 
different from what liquor store's offered.   The changes in the bill make the packaging 
very similar, if not identical, to the packaging and sizes in liquor stores. 

 
Another amendment was added that removed the restriction on distilleries that only 
allowed them to sell one 375 ml bottle per day.   The amendment will allow them to sell 
unlimited bottles per day and any size they would like. 
 
The Wine & Spirits Wholesalers testified against this amendment as a further incursion 
on the three tier system. 

 

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1418&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF1573
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF1831&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/comm/docs/c8a6826e-1eae-47f2-b32b-57b651750640.pdf


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 7 

 
The bill passed.  All the Democrats voted against it and one Republican voted against it, 
one abstained, and the remaining Republican's voted for the bill. 
 
The bill was sent to the House floor. 
 
It is important to note what was not included in this bill - 
 

 Distillers had sought self-distribution - not included 

 Allowing the Internet sale of up to 2 cases of wine - not included 

 Allowing ownership of off-sale licenses - not included 

 Allowing brewpubs to sell at airport - not included 

 Allowing a brewery/distillery to have both taproom and cocktail room - not 
included 

 
Additionally, there had been talk that an amendment to allow convenience stores and 
other places that sold 3.2% beer to sell 5.4% beer.   That amendment did not 
materialize, likely because of lobbying by the MMBA that would have assured its defeat 
had it been offered. 
 
 
Senate Bill - Link to Senate Bill 
 
The Senate bill is far shorter.  It authorizes a handful of local liquor licenses and makes 
one change to allow distilleries to be open on Sundays even if they don’t serve food.  
This is true for breweries as well. 
 
There are no other changes of any importance. 
 
Next 
 
These bills are both on the floor of the House and Senate.   Over the next couple of 
weeks, they will be voted on and a conference committee will be appointed.   The 
conferees will attempt to work out their differences and adopt a bill that they all sign off 
on. 
 
Clearly, we prefer the Senate version. 
 
 
Uniform Labor Standards 
 
This bill pre-empty any city ordinance that attempts to impose wage or benefit 
requirements on private employers.  It has passed the House and is on the Floor of the 
Senate.  It is still unclear whether the Governor will sign it or not.   It likely will be part of 
a larger negotiation.  Tony Chesak testified in every committee the bill was heard. 
 
Governor Dayton currently has only said that he’s troubled by the preemption.  He has 
not indicated he would veto it.   

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/text.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=sf0444&format=pdf


MMBA 

March 10, 2017 

Page 8 

 
 

This Coming Week 
 
Currently, there is nothing of particular note scheduled for this coming week, which is 
nice, because the last two weeks have been very busy.   
 
 

General Legislative Update 
 
Real ID 
 
Federal law requires Minnesota to make its driver’s license compliant with a number of 
different security measures.   If these driver’s licenses aren’t available, Minnesotan’s 
who don’t have a passport will be unable to fly or enter certain federal facilities.   To 
date, Minnesota is one of a handful of states that have not complied.    
 
The Minnesota House passed this bill two weeks ago.  Last week, the bill failed to clear 
the Minnesota Senate, over conservative concerns about federal overreach, and liberal 
concerns that the bill might impede the issuance of drivers licenses to undocumented 
immigrants. 
 
If this issue isn’t resolved, it could have a major impact on travel in Minnesota. 
 
 
Second Deadlines 
 
This past Friday marked the first deadline.  The date by which a bill needed to clear all 
policy committees in one body and either be on the floor or in a finance committee.  This 
coming Friday the bill must have reached the floor or finance committee in the other 
body.  Thus, this coming week will see another rush of bills. 
 



 
Sunday Sales Questions & Answers 

 
What is the bill language? 
 
 

A bill for an act  relating to liquor; permitting the off-sale of intoxicating liquor on Sundays;  

prohibiting certain deliveries on Sunday; amending Minnesota Statutes 2016,  

section 340A.504, subdivision 4. 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA: 

 

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 340A.504, subdivision 4, is amended to read: 

 

Subd. 4. Intoxicating liquor; off-sale.  

 

(a) No sale of intoxicating liquor may be made by an off-sale licensee: 

 

(1) on Sundays, except between the hours of 11:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.; 

(2) before 8:00 a.m. or after 10:00 p.m. on Monday through Saturday; 

(3) on Thanksgiving Day; 

(4) on Christmas Day, December 25; or 

(5) after 8:00 p.m. on Christmas Eve, December 24. 

 

(b) No delivery of alcohol to an off-sale licensee may be made by a wholesaler or accepted  

by an off-sale licensee on a Sunday. No order solicitation or merchandising may be made  

by a wholesaler on a Sunday. 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective July 1, 2017. 

 

(The underlined language was added to existing law) 
 

 
Does a city need to approve the new hours? 
 
Generally, they do not. 
 
There is not an “opt-in” provision, where the city is required to approve the new hours. 
 
However, some cities have specific operational hours in their local ordinances. 
 
In those cases, a change might be required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Easter is always on a Sunday, can we be open? 
 

Yes. 
 
The only holidays where exclusive liquor stores must be closed are Thanksgiving Day, Christmas 
Day, December 25 and after 8:00 PM on Christmas Eve, December 24.  
 
 
Are facilities required to be open between 11 AM – 6 PM? 
 
No. 
 
Each facility must examine competitive forces, economic considerations etc. and individually make 
the determination to be open and operational hours within the authorized times. 
 
Can wholesalers make deliveries on Sunday? 
 
No. 
 
Specific language in the law prohibits that practice.  
 
What does “no order solicitation or merchandising may be made by a wholesaler on a 
Sunday” mean? 
 
Businessdictionary.com defines ‘merchandising” as: 
 
The activity of promoting the sale of goods at retail. 

 

Merchandising activities may include display techniques, free samples, on-the-spot demonstration, pricing, shelf talkers, 

special offers, and other point-of-sale methods. According to American Marketing Association, merchandising 

encompasses "planning involved in marketing the right merchandise or service at the right place, at the right time, in the 

right quantities, and at the right price." 

 

 
Merriam-Webster defines “merchandising” as: 
 

; the activity of trying to sell goods or services by advertising them or displaying them  attractively  

; the activity of selling products that are related to something (such as a television show, movie, or sports team) 

in order to make more money  

  
Consequently: 
 
A wholesaler is not allowed to sample product on Sunday. 

 

However, a retailer or company representative (MillerCoors, Jim Beam, Ste. Michelle Wine Estates etc.) could sample 

product. 

 

Wholesalers would not be allowed to do shelf maintenance on Sundays. 

 

A wholesaler could not come in and work with retailers on an order.  



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: North Metro Mayors Association <info@northmetromayors.org>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 3:46 AM
To: Troy Olsen
Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - March 6, 2017

 

NMMA Legislative Update – March 6, 2017 

Happenings at the Capitol  

For the eighth consecutive time over the past four years, Minnesota has a projected budget surplus. Estimates in 

November 2016 had the state budget surplus at $1.4 billion over the next two years, but his week the office of 

Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB) announced the surplus has risen to $1.65 billion. MMB 

commissioner Myron Frans stated that the increased revenue is due to higher-than-expected returns on sales tax, 

and a shrinking unemployment rate. 

View the MMB’s budget forecast presentation.  

While this is positive fiscal news for the state, both legislators and Gov. Mark Dayton expressed caution when 

asked about what they intend to do with the additional funds. Speaker of the House Kurt Daudt (R-Crown) and 

Senate Majority Leader Paul Gazelka (R-Nisswa) both stated they will prioritize tax relief, K-12 education, and 

roads and bridges in their budgets. Gov. Dayton released a budget proposal in January, so he will take steps to 

revise that proposal and release a supplemental version in the coming days. 

Minnesota Department of Transportation Project Selection 

Last week the House Transportation and Regional Governance Policy Committee, approved legislation making 

changes to how the Minnesota Department of Transportation’s highway project selection process including 

modifying aspects of the Corridors of Commerce program and legislative reporting. HF1434 (Whelan, R-

Anoka) is an effort to shed light on a selection process that an Office of the Legislative Auditor’s 

report released last year heavily criticized. Anoka County Engineer Doug Fischer testified in support of the 

legislation stating that it will have a positive effect on the Corridors of Commerce program. Receiving bi-

partisan support, the bill was approved and referred to the House Transportation Finance Committee.  

Commissioner Zelle Outlines Gov. Dayton’s Transportation Budget Request 

Last week, Minnesota Department of Transportation Commissioner Charles Zelle outlined Gov. Mark Dayton’s 

transportation budget request. Gov. Dayton proposes a major investment plan for transportation to fund the 



2

estimated $6 billion gap that exists between funding needs and revenues in the next ten years.  Gov. Dayton 

proposes to address road and bridges funding by: 

 6.5% gross receipts tax on gasoline 

 Increase in registration fees 

 $2 billion in Trunk Highway Bonds over the next 8 years 

 Savings through MnDOT efficiencies 

In addition, he is proposing to implement a $10 surcharge on both motor vehicle registrations and motor vehicle 

transfers. The surcharges would raise an estimated $57 million per year and would be deposited in the Special 

Revenue Fund to fund transportation needs not eligible for Trunk Highway funds such as: 

 Greater Minnesota Transit 

 Bike and pedestrian infrastructure 

 ADA projects for local roads 

 Aid for both large cities and cities with populations under 5,000 

 Aid for tribal roads 

House and Senate Republicans Plan to Utilize Existing Revenues to Fund Roads and Bridges 

Earlier this session, the House Transportation Finance Committee approved several bills that redirect revenues 

generated from existing taxes on items such as motor vehicle leases, tires and auto parts to help fund their plan 

to close the gap between projected needs and available funds for roads and bridges. Early indications show that 

Senate Republicans will follow a similar funding path for transportation as the House possibly setting up the 

same situation that has stalled significant increases in transportation funding in recent years. 

Highway 65  

The North TH 65 Corridor Coalition distributed a letter supporting HF1496 (West, R-Blaine) during a House 

Transportation and Regional Governance Policy Committee hearing.  The legislation requires an intersection 

improvement study including a segment of TH65 north of Anoka County 10 in Blaine through Ham Lake in 

order to examine traffic congestion, impacts to freight, congestion reduction options and improvements at 109th 

Avenue. The committee approved the legislation and re-referred the bill to the House Transportation Finance 

Committee.  The bill’s Senate companion SF1639 (Newton, DFL-Coon Rapids) has not yet received a 

committee hearing. 



3

 

Highway 65 supporters Rep. Connie Bernardy (DFL‐New Brighton), Clark Arneson (Blaine City Manager), 
Rep. Erin Koegel (DFL‐Spring Lake Park), Doug Fischer (Anoka County Engineer) and Rep. Nolan West (R‐
Blaine) pictured after a House committee approved a TH65 study. 

TIF Bills 

Maple Grove and Anoka will have hearings on their TIF bills on Wednesday, March 8, in the House Property 

Tax and Local Government Finance Division. 

Senate Bonding Bill 

This week the Senate Finance Committee is scheduled to take up SF 210 (Senjem, R-Rochester).  The bill 

contains the same language as the compromise bonding bill that failed to pass in the final moments of session in 

2016. The bill has been making its way through the Senate committee structure. The House has not announced 

its plans for a bonding bill. 

SF210 contains several North Metro Mayors Association legislative action plan items and it is encouraging to 

see the bill continue to advance. However, all capital investment bills must originate in the House, so it remains 

to be seen whether the House, Senate and Governor will agree on a bonding bill this year. Click here for a 

summary of the bill’s contents. 

Bill Introductions of Interest From Last Week 

Wagenius, Drazkowski and Albright introduced: 



4

H. F. 1747, A bill for an act relating to the Metropolitan Council; modifying the sewer availability charge;  

 

Miller introduced: 

H. F. 1842, A bill for an act relating to transportation; providing for corridors of commerce program eligibility 

 

Knoblach, Swedzinski, Layman and Theis introduced: 

H. F. 1843, A bill for an act relating to elections; providing for the election of state legislators without political 

party designation 

 

Albright introduced: 

H. F. 1866, A bill for an act relating to the Metropolitan Council; modifying governance of the Metropolitan 

Council 

 

Koznick introduced: 

H. F. 1928, A bill for an act relating to the Metropolitan Council; repealing the Livable Communities Act and 

transferring its funding sources to council bus operations 

 

Nelson introduced: 

H. F. 1943, A bill for an act relating to metropolitan government; reenacting sewer availability charge transfer 

provisions of Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 473.517 

 

Hertaus, Pelowski, Scott, Runbeck, Pugh, Gruenhagen and Petersburg introduced: 

H. F. 2000, A bill for an act relating to metropolitan government; transferring all long-range transportation 

planning functions from the Metropolitan Council to the Department of Transportation 

 

Fischer; Torkelson; Dean, M.; Ward; Fenton; Fabian; Johnson, C.; Runbeck; Becker-Finn; Ecklund and Lillie 

introduced: 

H. F. 2028, A bill for an act relating to water; exempting certain storm water use from water-use permit 

requirements 

 

Senator Benson introduced-- 

S.F. No. 1483: A bill for an act relating to metropolitan government; allowing consideration of reasonableness 

of system statements in the Metropolitan Land Planning Act 

 

Senators Pappas and Marty introduced-- 

S.F. No. 1487: A bill for an act relating to law enforcement; authorizing a local unit of government to assess 

costs to large retail stores for excessive consumption of law enforcement services 

 

Senator Osmek introduced-- 

S.F. No. 1490: A bill for an act relating to the Metropolitan Council; modifying governance of the Metropolitan 

Council 

 

Senator Chamberlain introduced-- 

S.F. No. 1590: A bill for an act relating to taxes; allowing a reverse referendum for property tax levies under 

certain circumstances; modifying dates for local referenda related to spending 

 

Senator Newman introduced-- 

S.F. No. 1595: A bill for an act relating to transportation; providing for railroad oil and hazardous materials 

emergency preparedness 

 

Senator Newton introduced-- 



5

S.F. No. 1639: A bill for an act relating to transportation; requiring an intersection improvement study at a 

location on marked Trunk Highway 65 in Blaine 

 

Senators Kiffmeyer and Jensen introduced-- 

S.F. No. 1712: A bill for an act relating to transportation; making changes to the project selection process for 

the corridors of commerce program 

 

 

This Week 

Here are some of the many meetings taking place that may be of interest. Note that schedules can quickly 

change. To view the complete legislative schedule, click here. 

Monday 

 10:15 – House Ways and Means Committee (Watch Live) 

o Minnesota Management & Budget Presentation of: 

 2017 February Budget & Economic Forecast 

 2016 November Forecast Uncertainty Report 

 2016 Price of Government 

 11:00 – Senate Meets in Session (Watch Live) 

 3:30 – House Meets in Session (Watch Live) 

o HF778 (Anderson, S. and others) A bill for an act relating to the Minnesota Sports Facilities 

Authority; providing for classification of certain data; modifying appointments to the authority 

board; modifying duties; restricting the use of stadium suites 

Tuesday 

 8:300 – Senate Finance Committee 

o S.F. 210 (Senjem) Miscellaneous capital investment bonding provisions. 

 Transportation Projects in the Bonding Bill (PDF) 

 8:30 – Senate Local Government Committee (Bill Links) 

o S.F. 514 (Kiffmeyer) Omnibus elections bill. 

o S.F. 150 (Osmek) Metropolitan council light rail projects without explicit legislative authority 

prohibition.                                                                              

o S.F. 1490 (Osmek) Metropolitan council membership, terms, and voting 

modifications.                                                                             

 10:15 – House Government Operations and Elections Policy Committee (Bill Links) 

o HF1101 (Howe) Cities authorized to spend money on National Night Out and events that foster 

positive relationships between law enforcement and the community, and fundraising 

authorized for these purposes. 

o HF136 (Howe) Zero‐based budgeting provided. 

o HF828 (Albright) Metropolitan Council governance modified. 

o HF1866 (Albright) Metropolitan Council governance modified. 

o HF1689 (Ecklund) City and town expenditures for historical societies permitted. 



6

o HF1585 (Quam) Four uniform election dates per year provided, special elections required to be 

held on one of the uniform dates, counties required to administer school elections, and 

conforming changes made. 

o HF2040 (Pugh) Postelection sampling report requirements amended for county auditors and 

the secretary of state 

o HF2050 (West) Electronic voter signatures for purposes of electronic rosters allowed. 

o HF654 (Drazkowski) Reverse referendum for property tax levies allowed. 

 10:15 – House Taxes (Bill Links) 

o HF460 (Swedzinski) Rental motor vehicles tax dedicated to the corridors of commerce program.

o HF479 (Swedzinski) Motor vehicle purchases by local governments exemption expanded, and 

technical changes made. 

o HF502 (Lueck) Motor vehicle tire and repair and replacement parts sales revenue allocated to 

the highway user tax distribution fund. 

o HF638 (Howe) Motor vehicle part sale revenue allocated to the highway user tax distribution 

fund. 

o HF901 (Koznick) Motor vehicle lease sales tax revenue allocation modified. 

o HF963 (Green) Transportation department purchase exemption provided for road construction 

projects. 

 5:00 – House Transportation Finance Committee (Bill Links) 

o HF1241 (Petersburg) Transportation commissioner required to consult, develop, adopt, and 

publicize best practices to improve objectivity and transparency in project selection process; 

and report required. 

o HF1434 (Whelan) Trunk highway project selection governed, project selection processes 

amended and mandated, highway project information availability required, and legislative 

reporting amended. 

o HF1467 (Torkelson) Tolling report to the legislature required. 

o HF1659 (Anselmo) Transportation management organizations in the Twin Cities metropolitan 

area funding provided, and money appropriated. 

o HF1822 (Petersburg) Motor vehicle lease sales tax revenue deposits clarified to not include the 

constitutionally dedicated legacy amount. 

o HF2061 (Swedzinski) Purchases used in providing transportation and public transit services 

exemption provided. 

o HF1155 (Bernardy) Transportation commissioner required to develop a performance, 

stewardship, and sustainability plan for the trunk highway system. 

Wednesday 

 8:15 – House Property Tax and Local Government Finance Division (Bill Links) 

o HF1019 (Layman) Qualified business improvements exempted. 

o HF1389 (Davids) Manufactured home park classification rate modified. 

o HF1537 (Swedzinski) County authorized to abate the penalty for late payment of property 

taxes. 



7

o HF957 (Drazkowski) Fees related to local government prohibited. 

o HF732 (Smith) Maple Grove; tax increment financing district special rules modified. 

o HF999 (Whelan) Anoka; tax increment financing district five‐year rule extended. 

 10:30 – Senate Transportation and Finance Committee (Bill Links) 

o Agenda:            

o S.F. 1011 (Chamberlain) PENDING RE‐REFERRAL: Transit financial activity auditing and reporting 

requirement and appropriation. 

o S.F. 1527 (Chamberlain) Duplicate motor vehicle certificates of title issuance by deputy 

registrars authorization. 

o S.F. 514 (Kiffmeyer) PENDING RE‐REFERRAL: Omnibus elections bill. 

o S.F. XXXX (Jasinski) Modifying sales tax deposits and accounts for transportation purposes. 

o S.F. 1840 (Relph) Northstar commuter rail passenger service extension and modification 

negotiations authorization. 

o S.F. 150 (Osmek) PENDING RE‐REFERRAL: Metropolitan council light rail projects without 

explicit legislative authority prohibition. 

o S.F. 355 (Osmek) Highway construction costs study appropriation. 

Thursday  

 8:30 – Senate Taxes Committee 

o TBA 

 1:00 – House Transportation Finance Committee 

o HF1496 (West) Blaine; Trunk Highway 65 congestion and safety improvement study required, 

and money appropriated. 

 7:00 – Senate Local Government Committee 

o TBA 

Friday - TBA 

Where to Find Legislative Information 

Both the House and Senate websites contain useful information to help track legislation and stay in touch with 

your legislators. NMMA encourages its members to visit the House and Senate websites and sign up for 

legislative updates from your legislators. 

Troy Olsen 

troyo@ewald.com 

763-381-7894 

 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact us. 

 

Jill Brown, Executive Director 

jillcbrown@msn.com 

612-889-2611 

  

Becca Pryse 



8

beccap@ewald.com 

612-490-2651 

  

Bob Benke 

bobbenke@comcast.net 

612-669-0274 

   

Owen Wirth 

owenw@ewald.com 

651-357-8921 

 

 


	Ord & Reso - Fridley Fire Training Assn JPA dissolution.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




